

BRITISH LIBRARY OF POLITICAL AND ECONOMIC SCIENCE



LONDON SCHOOL OF ECONOMICS AND POLITICAL SCIENCE 10,PORTUGAL STREET, LONDON WC2A 2HD

Tel. 01-405 7686

BRITISH LIBRARY OF POLITICAL AND ECONOMIC SCIENCE

The London School of Economics & Political Science 10 Portugal Street, London WC2A 2HD Telephone: 01 - 405 7686

THE REGISTRAR GENERAL'S STATISTICAL REVIEW OF ENGLAND AND WALES FOR THE YEAR 1953

OS[42(1+A 161)] @ 42(R7)

SUPPLEMENT ON CANCER BRITISH LIBITARY 25 JUL 1958 OF POLITICAL AND ECONOMIC SCIENCE



LONDON HER MAJESTY'S STATIONERY OFFICE

Price 7s. 6d. net

THE REGISTRAR GENERAL'S DECENNIAL SUPPLEMENT

ENGLAND AND WALES, 1951

OCCUPATIONAL MORTALITY Part II

This report contains a detailed analysis based upon the deaths in the five years 1949–53 and the full Census results. The deaths have been analysed according to the occupation of the deceased (except for married women), and the death rates calculated on the basis of the 1951 Census populations by occupation. Deaths of married women 'have been analysed according to their husband's occupation.

The report contains tables showing, for most occupations separately, mortality by age and certain causes of death. The commentary volume analyses mortality according to the five broad occupational groupings traditionally known as the Registrar General's Social Classes and mortality from selected causes of death and in individual occupations. It also contains a study of infant mortality and stillbirths by the Social Class grouping of the parents.

Price £7. 7s. 0d. net the set of two volumes. By post £7. 9s. 0d.

Obtainable from HER MAJESTY'S STATIONERY OFFICE at the addresses shown on cover page iv

or through any bookseller

THE REGISTRAR GENERAL'S STATISTICAL REVIEW OF ENGLAND AND WALES FOR THE YEAR 1953

SUPPLEMENT ON CANCER

LONDON HER MAJESTY'S STATIONERY OFFICE 1958

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page

..... 32

-

History of the Cancer Records Scheme	1
Progress of Cancer Registration since 1945	1
Automatic Notification of Cancer Deaths	2
Scope of the Present Volume	4
Cancer of the Corpus Uteri	7
Cancer of the Ovary	11
Cancer of the Testis	14
Cancer of the Penis	16
Cancer of the Lip	18
Cancer of the Tongue	20
Cancer of the Mouth, Pharynx and Tonsil	. 23
Cancer of the Oesophagus	26
Sex Differences in Cancer of the Oro-pharynx and Oesophagus	28
ave and age: 1040401 Petroverbook	
Table 1. Cancer of various sites. Percentage	

distribution by age of (a) registration rates (1945-51) and (b) mortality rates (1946-50) per million population 31

able 2. Cancer of various sites. Mortality
in each of five years from start of treatment
or, if untreated, registration date, by site
and clinical stage; 1945-48 registrations
able 3. Cancer of Corpus Uteri. Registration
rates per million population and comparative
percentage registration rates by clinical

Table 5.Cancer of Corpus Uteri.Relationshipof duration of symptomatic history to clinicalstage;1945-51 registrations36

Ta

	Page	Page 1	Page
Table 6. Cancer of Corpus Uteri. Number and percentage distribution by treatment in each clinical stage: 1945-51 registrations	36	Table 16. Cancer of Ovary. Number and five- year crude survival rates by clinical stage and duration of symptomatic history;	
Table 7. Cancer of Corpus Uteri. Number of		1945-48 registrations	45
percentage distribution by age in each clinical stage and treatment group; 1945-51	and a second	rates per million population and comparative percentage registration rates by clinical	
registrations	37	stage and age; 1945-51 registrations	46
Table 8. Cancer of Corpus Uteri. Number and five-year survival rates, crude and corrected,	Andreas"	Table 18. Cancer of Testis. Relationship of age to clinical stage; 1945-51 registrations	
and age; also of all cases, whether treated or not, by age; 1945-48 registrations	38	Table 19. Cancer of Testis. Relationship of duration of symptomatic history to	
Table 9. Cancer of Corpus Uteri. Number and five-year crude survival rates by clinical	hesse	Clinical stage; 1945-51 registrations Table 20. Cancer of Testis. Number and	
stage and duration of symptomatic history; 1945-48 registrations	39	percentage distribution by treatment in each clinical stage; 1945-51 registrations	48
Table 10. Cancer of Ovary. Registration rates per million population and comparative percentage registration rates by clinical		Table 21. Cancer of Testis. Number of cases by clinical stage and treatment; also percentage distribution by age in each	
stage and age; 1945-51 registrations	40	clinical stage and tréatment group; 1945-51 registrations	
Table 11. Cancer of Ovary. Relationship of age to clinical stage; 1945-51 registrations	41	Table 22. Cancer of Testis. Number and five- year survival rates, crude and corrected, of	
Table 12. Cancer of Ovary. Relationship of duration of symptomatic history to clinical	11	radically treated cases by clinical stage and age; also of all cases, whether treated or	
stage; 1945-51 registrations	41	not, by age; 1945-48 registrations	
percentage distribution by treatment in each clinical stage: 1945-51 registrations	42	year crude survival rates by clinical stage and duration of symptomatic history: 1945-48	
Table 14. Cancer of Ovary. Number of cases	siast	registrations	51
by clinical stage and treatment; also percentage distribution by age in each	erran erran	Table 24.Cancer of Penis.Registration ratesper million population and comparative percen-	
clinical stage and treatment group; 1945-51 registrations	43	tage registration rates by clinical stage and age; 1945-51 registrations	
Table 15. Cancer of Ovary. Number and five- year survival rates, crude and corrected, of	te to	Table 25. Cancer of Penis. Relationship of age to clinical stage; 1945-51 registrations	53
age; also of all cases, whether treated or	44	Table 26. Cancer of Penis. Relationship of duration of symptomatic history to clinical	
100, 0, abo, 1010 10 10 10 a 010 10		stage; 1945-51 registrations	54

(90058)

v

	Page	19889 · .	Pag
Table 27. Cancer of Penis. Number and per- centage distribution by treatment in each	54	Table 37. Cancer of Lip. Number and five- year crude survival rates by clinical stage	
clinical stage; 1945-51 registrations		1045-48 registrations	teo chilo os
Table 28. Cancer of Penis. Number of cases		1940-40 Tegis dia di dits	
by clinical stage and treatment; also per-	al aldall	Table 38. Cancer of Tongue. Registration	
centage distribution by age in each clinical	A.D.T. STATE	rates per million population and comparative	
stage and treatment group; 1945-51	asotaç	percentage registration rates by clinical	
registrations	55	stage and age; 1945-51 registrations	65
Table 20 Cancer of Penis, Number and five-	ere anneare	Table 30 Cancer of Tongue Relationship	
year survival rates, crude and corrected, of		of age to clinical stage: 1045-51	
radically treated cases, by clinical stage		registrations	60
and age: also of all cases, whether treated	as addate		
or not, by age: 1945-48 registrations		Table 40. Cancer of Tongue. Relationship	
01 1100, 07 480, 1010 10 108-010100	1201120	of duration of symptomatic history to	
Table 30. Cancer of Penis. Number and five-		clinical stage; 1945-51 registrations	
year crude survival rates by clinical stage	12 210 22		
and duration of symptomatic history;	Transie and	Table 41. Cancer of Tongue. Number and per-	
1945-48 registrations		centage distribution by treatment in each	
The standard of time Domistration rates	net in his athe	clinical stage; 1945-51 registrations	68
Table 31. Cancer of Lip. Registration races	The Martin	Table 42. Cancer of Tongue. Number of cases	
per million population and comparative	new Page 1	by clinical stage and treatment: also per-	
percentage registration faces by chilical	58	centage distribution by age in each clinical	
stage and age; 1945-51 registrations		stage and treatment group: 1945-51	
Table 32. Cancer of Lip. Relationship of		registrations	69
age to clinical stage; 1945-51 registrations	59	automotion and control on and control of	
arrivel recess crude and corrected, of		Table 43. Cancer of Tongue. Number and five-	
Table 33. Cancer of Lip. Relationship of		year survival rates, crude and corrected, of	
duration of symptomatic history to clinical	60	radically treated cases by clinical stage and	
stage; 1945-51 registrations		age; also of all cases, whether treated or	
Table 34. Cancer of Lin. Number and per-	an aimet	not, by age; 1945-48 registrations	70
centage distribution by treatment in each	and the second second	Table 44. Cancer of Tongue. Number and five-	
clinical stage: 1945-51 registrations	61	year crude survival rates by clinical stage	
	See Lawren .	and duration of symptomatic history: 1945-48	
Table 35. Cancer of Lip. Number of cases		registrations	72
by clinical stage and treatment; also per-	TADIG IN		
centage distribution by age in each clinical	0.222 - 0.36	Table 45. Cancer of Mouth, Pharynx and Tonsil.	
stage and treatment group; 1945-51		Registration rates per million population and	
registrations		comparative percentage registration rates by	
Table 76 Cancer of Lin Number and five-	and a strate	clinical stage and age; 1945-51 registrations	
vear survival rates, crude and corrected. of	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	Table 46 Cancer of Mouth Dhammy and Tonati	
redically treated cases by clinical stage		Relationship of are to clinical store:	
and are: also of all cases whether treated	Sta o series	1015-51 registrations	3883489190
or not by age. 1045-48 registrations	63	10+0_01 10R10 01 01010	
01 1100, Uy age, 1340-40 regis or abrond	The Days and	and the second second second second as a second	

.

(90058)

(vii)

	Page	THE RELIGNER CANTER REGISTRATION SCHEME	Page
Table 47. Cancer of Mouth, Pharynx and Tonsil. Relationship of duration of symptomatic history to clinical stage; 1945-51 registrations		Table 57. Cancer of Oesophagus. Number and five-year survival rates, crude and corrected, of radically treated cases by clinical stage and age: also of all cases, whether treated	
Table 48. Cancer of Mouth, Pharynx and Tonsil. Number and percentage distribution by treatment in each clinical stage; 1945-51 registrations		or not, by age; 1945-48 registrations	
Table 49. Cancer of Mouth, Pharynx and Tonsil. Number of cases by clinical stage and treatment;	a other and a	stage and duration of symptomatic history; 1945-48 registrations	90
also percentage distribution by age in each clinical stage and treatment group; 1945-51	198 91967 19 19 199 10 10	Synoptic Table A	
registrations.	80	Synoptic Table B	92
Table 50. Cancer of Mouth, Pharynx and Tonsil. Number and five-year survival rates, crude and corrected, of radically treated cases by clinical stage and age; also of all cases, whether treated or not, by age; 1945-48 registrations		Appendix Table. Condition at end of each year up to five years by site, sex, clinical stage and treatment; 1945-48 registrations	93
Table 51.Cancer of Mouth, Pharynx and Tonsil.Number and five-year crude survival rates by clinical stage and duration of symptomatic history; 1945-48 registrations		An de ver de decide dotpisque Priroduced & electrat erer menne earse le les residuades cesteres. In omne, seen logaletich ver nominités insperiodir as des Stablatical de the collection and medicals of responder, and bier cut was	
Table 52. Cancer of Oesophagus. Registration rates per million population and comparative percentage registration rates by clinical stage and age; 1945-51 registrations		And is service of compare.	
Table 53. Cancer of Oesophagus. Relationship of age to clinical stage; 1945-51 registrations		Programa of Cancer Anglairation since sone To 1965, records wars coing teletion ontaine Letter f	
Table 54. Cancer of Oesophagus. Relationship of duration of symptomatic history to clinical stage; 1945-51 registrations		Superiors of main issues and the second straight of the second straight and the second straight and the second straight and the second straight straight and the second straight straight and the second straight	
Table 55. Cancer of Oesophagus. Number and percentage distribution by treatment in each clinical stage; 1945-51 registrations		facilities for the instant of carren, of estimate and the inglest following of all cares, the second for the restant of the	
Table 56. Cancer of Oesophagus. Number of cases by clinical stage and treatment; also percentage distribution by age in each clinical stage and treatment group; 1945-51 registrations	88	Antonia cardel redictor. In 2855, the division of Contar L.M. (50) re again sta aver for complete registration of all reserve of carses and mir provide as represent free the Galeral Register Water	
		entry waters (increase there is a set of the set of the	

(90058)

(1x)

History of the Cancer Records Scheme*

The first steps in the introduction of a scheme for recording cases of cancer on a national scale were taken by the Radium Commission, which, from 1930 until the National Health Service Act of 1948, controlled the supply of radium to Radiotherapy Centres. The collection of records from the centres was suspended during the war, because of the dispersal of many of the patients and shortage of clerical staff. In 1939 the Cancer Act required the council of every county and county borough to make, and submit for the approval of the Ministry of Health, arrangements for adequate facilities for treating cancer cases in their area. The Ministry advised the councils that, among other things, they should provide for the keeping of records, in a form which the Minister might approve, of treatment and its results, and should send copies to any person for the time being designated by the Minister. In 1944 the Ministry issued a circular letter to the authorities, together with specimens of Registration and Case Abstract cards which were prescribed as from October 1st, 1944, for use in all areas where a cancer scheme which had been approved by the Ministry was operating. At the end of the war the Radium Commission introduced a similar system of record cards in its radiotherapy centres. In June, 1945, the Commission was nominated temporarily as the Statistical Bureau for the collection and analysis of records, and this duty was taken over by the General Register Office in 1947. When the National Health Service Act came into force in July, 1948, the Cancer Act was repealed, and the continuation and extension of the plan for cancer records became the business of the Regional Hospital Boards and Boards of Governors.

Progress of Cancer Registration since 1945

In 1945, records were being received outside London from two regional cancer registries, most radiotherapy centres, and one gynaecological centre; and from one teaching hospital, two radiotherapy centres and four small hospitals in London.

In 1949, the Ministry of Health issued Circular R.H.B. (49)92/B.G.(49)77 urging the importance, in the development of facilities for the treatment of cancer, of accurate and full recording and follow up of all cases. The memorandum accompanying this circular referred to the need for every hospital region to have a regional cancer registry.

In 1954, the Ministry's Circular H.M. (54)18 again stressed the need for complete registration of all cases of cancer and invited

* This paragraph is reproduced from the General Register Office Study on Medical and Population Subjects No.3, Cancer Registration in England and Wales, (Stocks) 1950, H.M.S.O.

the co-operation of Regional Hospital Boards and Boards of Governors in this matter.

Since then the position has greatly improved and by 1957, eight regional hospital boards had set up regional organisations. These have had varying degrees of success in attaining complete registration, but all have shown a continual improvement. In five of these regions the registration rate has reached or passed 2.0 per thousand population.

By the beginning of 1958, another two regional boards had instituted a regional cancer registry, another was starting a pilot scheme as a preliminary to a regional organisation, and in two more there was reason to hope that regional registries would be started later in 1958.

During the past few years Boards of Governors of Teaching Hospitals have given excellent support to the National Cancer Registration Scheme, either collaborating with the Regional Hospital Boards in the creation and organisation of regional registries, or enabling records to be sent direct to the General Register Office. At the beginning of 1958, records were being provided by all London teaching hospitals, and all, except one, provincial teaching hospitals.

The table below provides a comparison of registrations in each hospital region in 1945, the first year for which records were sent to the General Register Office, and in 1953.

The registrations are also expressed as rates per thousand population to assist the comparison between the years and regions; these also give an indication of the completeness or otherwise of registration in each region. It is generally believed that registration of all hospital cases should produce a rate of at least 2.5 per thousand population for England and Wales as a whole.

Automatic Notification of Cancer Deaths

Since January, 1957, the General Register Office has been sending weekly to each of 8 hospital regions a copy of every death entry containing mention of cancer and registered in the region during the previous week.

In January, 1958, this service was extended to another 4 regions.

National Cancer Registration, 1945 and 1953

	12312, 1938	Registrations				
	Population (millions)		1945		1953	
HOSDITAL Region	(mid-1953)	Number	Rate per thousand population	Number	Rate per thousand population	
Newcastle	2.91	1,903	0.7	4,889	1.7	
Leeds	3.04	2, 583	0.8	3, 937	1.3	
Sheffield	4.17	2,737	0.7	5,012	1.2	
East Anglia	1.46	895	0.6	2,384	1.6	
Metropolitan: N.W.	3.87	794	0.2	5,817	1.5	
N.E.	3.04			4,021	1.3	
S.E.	3.20	4	artani -1 Mi	3,497	1.1	
S. W.	4.62	2,009	0.4	6,600	1.4	
Oxford	1.46	279	0.2	3,478	2.4	
South Western	2.77	1,613	0.6	6,261	2.3	
Wales	*2.02	772	0.4	2,084	1.0	
Birmingham	4.47	2,953	0.7	7, 296	1.6	
Manchester	4.37	4,048	0.9	4,931	1.1	
Liverpool	*2.68	2, 649	1.0	5, 390	2.0	
All Regions	44.08	23, 239	0.5	65, 597	1.5	

* Adjusted to allow for part of North Wales which is covered by the Liverpool Cancer Registry.

2

SCOPE OF THE PRESENT VOLUME

In the present volume data from the National Cancer Registration Scheme relating to eight further cancer sites are presented. The sites discussed in the previous volume were:- in women the breast and cervix uteri, in men the prostate and in both sexes skin, lung, stomach, large intestine and rectum. The present sites comprise:- in women, corpus uteri and ovary, in men testis and penis and in both sexes lip, tongue, mouth and pharynx, and oesophagus. The pattern of tables and their discussion follow that already set and to facilitate comparisons at the various sites synoptic tables have been prepared summarising some of the most important numerical data for each of the sixteen sites.

In the present series data on incidence are drawn from registrations during the years 1945 to 1951, and on survival rates from registrations between 1945 and 1949. Only those cases registered prior to the commencement of specific treatment have been included since in the majority of cases registered after some form of treatment had been completed, or on the occasion of a recurrence, adequate details of conditions prior to treatment are not available.

The following definitions have been used: -

An <u>Early</u> growth is one "limited to the organ of origin," but for growths within the oral cavity an early growth is defined as one which has an estimated diameter of less than 4 cms. (Symbol: EP. Early Primary, i.e. early in stage, not in time). <u>Secondary Lymph Nodes</u> are reported only when they have been detected on clinical examination. Their presence is denoted by the symbol s and their absence by ₀. No distinction is made whether they are mobile or fixed, or present in one or more areas

<u>Metastases</u> refers to metastatic involvement elsewhere than in the lymphatic system.

The following stage groupings with their appropriate symbols have been used:-

- EP₀, EP_s An Early Growth with or without clinical involvement of lymphatic glands
- LP₀, LP_S A Late stage growth (i.e. the original growth had extended to adjoining organs, or firm fixation had occurred; or in the case of the oral cavity the growth exceeded 4 cms. in diameter) - with or without clinical involvement of lymph glands

Met. or

Metastatic

spread. Metastases were detected in organs other than lymph glands (irrespective of the stage of the primary growth)

4

Localised refers to EP₀ growths only Regional

spread includes EPs, LPo and LPs growths.

Survival rates are based on the number known to be alive at the end of the period, divided by the total number registered in the particular category under consideration, no allowance being made for untraced cases. Rates are wherever possible age-corrected for the probability, according to current life tables, of dying from other causes than cancer (SR_{cor.}). Where this is not appropriate, as in annual mortality following treatment, crude rates (SR_{cru}) are given.

The length of symptomatic history or "Duration" of the disease is the period between the patient's recollection of the date of the first symptom to the date of the commencement of treatment or, in untreated cases, the registration date.

A more complete account of the methods used in the collection of data and the calculation of rates is given in the Supplements to the Statistical Review of England and Wales for 1950-1951 and 1952^{*} and in Study No.3, Cancer Registration in England and Wales[†].

In the following tables the registration rates at different ages are compared and the proportion of cases in each clinical stage are shown. The relation between the length of the symptomatic history and the extent of the growth when treatment is commenced is examined, the median duration of symptoms for each clinical staging being shown.

Treatment is described as Radical or Palliative according as the intention was cure or alleviation of symptoms and classified as by Surgery or Radiotherapy alone or by a combination of both methods. The proportion in each clinical stage of cases so treated and of untreated cases is given.

Five-year survival rates are discussed in relation to the age of the patient, the stage of the disease and the length of history. The mortality in each of the successive years of the follow up period is compared.

Neither mortality rates nor registration rates can give a true pattern of the varying liability to cancer at different ages. The former take no account of the duration of the disease, nor of those cases which are cured or which die from some unrelated condition. The latter show the pattern of incidence among those cases only which attend hospital and ignore those in whom the disease is discovered at a stage too advanced for treatment or when death is imminent.

That the proportion of unregistered cases is highest at the older ages is shown by figures recently collected by the South Western Regional Cancer Records Bureau, and published in their Annual Report for 1954. During that year all death certificates

⁴ General Register Office: Studies on Medical and Population Subjects, No. 3 - Cancer Registration in England and Wales (1950), H.M.S.O.

(90058)

^{*} The Registrar General's Statistical Review of England and Wales, for 1950-1951 - Supplement on General Morbidity, Cancer and Mental Health (1955), and for 1952 - Supplement on Cancer (1957), H.M.S.O.

on which there was mention of cancer were examined and checked against the records of the Bureau. Two thirds of the unregistered cases were aged 70 years and over as compared with only one third of the registered cases. The proportion of unregistered cases varies from site to site and, until more data are available, it will not be possible to correct the registration rates sufficiently to obtain a reasonable estimate of the true incidence rate at individual sites.

The varying behaviour of cancer at different sites is well shown in the present series. For example, though both epithelioma of the lip and of the penis produce recognisable lesions at a very early stage and the median symptomatic history in each was six months, 77 per cent of the former, but only 43 per cent of the latter, were localised when registered. Though the median duration of growths of the tongue was but four months, only 40 per cent remained localised.

The proportion of cases where blood borne metastases are found varies also from site to site. Such metastases were found in two of every five ovarian cancers registered and in one out of every ten cancers of the corpus uteri and as few as one in one hundred and one in two hundred in the case of tongue and lip respectively. Except possibly in the case of epithelioma of the lip, the duration of symptoms bears little relation to the degree of extension of the disease at registration.

The survival rates when radical treatment is given depend mainly upon the clinical staging of the growth. The duration of the disease before the commencement of treatment has by comparison little effect upon the prognosis. At most of the sites discussed the five-year survival rate is better when symptoms have been present for more than six months than when the history is shorter. Among cancers of the tongue, mouth and pharynx and oesophagus the survival rates of women are considerably better than those of men treated in the same stage of the disease. This is discussed in some detail on a later page.

The crude rates of mortality from cancer at each individual site for each of the five years following registration or treatment are given. Where regional extension of the growth has taken place the mortality is invariably highest in the first year, after which it declines to a comparatively low figure in the fifth year. Among the localised growths which received radical treatment the picture is much less constant. In cancer of the tongue the second year mortality is appreciably higher than the first, falling abruptly in the third. In both cancer of the lip and of the penis the first year mortality is exceeded in subsequent years, but the year by year variation is comparatively small. The mortality from cancer of the oesophagus is very high in the first year and diminishes rapidly each succeeding year until the fourth. Finally, a brief note of the numbers and survivors among untreated cases is given.

CANCER OF THE CORPUS UTERI

Between 1945 and 1951, 3,749 women diagnosed as suffering from cancer of body of the uterus were registered under the National Cancer Registration Scheme. All were new cases in that none had received treatment for this condition prior to registration. 1,539 of these were registered before 1949, and have been followed up for five years.

Of the 3,749 registered between 1945 and 1951, in 58 per cent the stage of the primary growth at registration was described as "EP". That is, it was still confined to the uterus and had not invaded any adjoining tissue. In a further 32 per cent some degree of local extension beyond the uterine body had taken place. In the remaining 10 per cent [i.e. 370 cases] metastases to remote organs were present. In 349 of these metastatic cases the primary growth was in the Late stage, only 21 being associated with Early stage tumours. Secondary involvement of lymph nodes was recorded only in 145 cases, 37 of these being associated Early growths and amounting to only 1.6 per cent of all cases where the primary growth was staged as "Early".



Cancer of Corpus Uteri. Percentage distribution by age, of registration rates (1945-51) and mortality rates (1951-55) per million population.

6

In the following analysis staging will be restricted to three groups, either "Early" or "Late" (whether local extension had not or had occurred), irrespective of whether secondary glandular involvement had been observed clinically, and "metastatic" where the presence of metastases to distant organs had been diagnosed.

Incidence

The mean age of all cases registered was 60.1 years (some five years older than those registered with cancer of the cervix uteri see Registrar General's Supplement to the Statistical Review for 1950-51). Of those with an Early growth it was 59.2 years, among those with a Late growth 61.8 years while among those with metastases it was 60.2 years.

Very few cases were registered under the age of 35, thereafter the registration rate (number registered per million of population at risk) rose rapidly until the age group 55-59. After the age group 60-64 the registration rate fell rapidly. Mortality, based on the 1951-55 experience, behaved quite differently; the death rate from cancer of the corpus uteri rose after the age group 45-49 very steadily until the final age group 80-84. (Tables 1 and 3).

Among those registered before the age of 45 years the proportion with Early growths was 67 per cent, with Late growths 22 per cent and with metastatic spread 12 per cent. The proportions in the next age group 45-49 were similar but thereafter the Early cases diminish in each succeeding age group while the Late cases increase until in the age group 75-79 the Early cases amount to 52 per cent and the Late cases 37 per cent. The proportion of cases in whom metastases are found at registration does not materially change with age. (Table 4).

Length of symptomatic history appears to influence the clinical staging of tumours less than age. Among those whose symptoms had been present for less than six months the proportion of Early cases was 62 per cent, among those with symptoms lasting between six months and twelve months 58 per cent and among those who gave a history of one year or more 56 per cent. The median duration of all Early cases was 7.1 months, that of the Late cases 8.1 months and of those with metastases 7.6 months. Scarcely more than one tenth of all cases were registered within two months of the appearance of symptoms and more than a third of all cases gave a history of one year or more. (Table 5).

Surgical treatment either alone or in combination with radiotherapy was the more frequent mode of treatment at all stages of the disease. Among the Early cases treatment described as radical was given in 96 per cent of cases, in 47 per cent surgery alone was used and in 23 per cent surgery combined with radiotherapy. Radical treatment was found possible in 69 per cent of Late cases, but only 21 per cent were treated by surgery alone and 15 per cent with radiotherapy in addition. 46 per cent of the Late cases, but only 27 per cent of the Early ones, received radiotherapy as the sole form of treatment. (Table 6).

Surgery tended to be used more frequently in younger than in older women. Only one third of those staged as Early and treated by radiotherapy alone were under the age of 60 years, but of those treated solely by surgery the proportion was two thirds. (Table 7).

Survival

The crude five-year survival rate for all registered cases (1,539), irrespective of stage or type of treatment administered was 44 per cent. For the 1,531 cases whose ages were known the age corrected survival rate was 49 per cent. Among those Early cases which received radical treatment the corrected five-year survival rate was 67 per cent (crude - 61 per cent) while for Late cases receiving a radical form of treatment it was 46 per cent (crude - 41 per cent). (Table 8).

Of the patients whose age was known 91 were under the age of 45 years and among these the five-year survival rate, corrected for age, was 56 per cent. There were 125 cases in the age group 45-49 with a corrected survival rate of 67 per cent. In each succeeding age group the corrected survival rate fell reaching 29 per cent for women aged 70 years and over.

Similar fluctuations of the rate with age were found among the Early and radically treated cases where under the age of 45 the corrected survival rate was 70 per cent, rising to 88 per cent in the next age group and falling to 41 per cent in the age group 70-74.

A shorter symptomatic history was not associated with an improved survival rate. For all cases registered, the five-year crude survival rate increased from 35 per cent for those registered within two months of the appearance of symptoms, to 49 per cent where symptoms had persisted for more than twelve months. Among Early cases receiving radical treatment, the crude survival rate for 315 cases with a history of less than six months was 56 per cent, while for the 452 whose history exceeded six months it was 64 per cent. (Table 9).

Among those with Early growths older women tended to give a shorter history than younger. The median duration of symptoms in cases with Early growths fell from 10.5 months in women aged 35 to 44 to 6.5 months in women aged 70 to 79. Despite this, the age corrected survival rate fell from 88 per cent in the 45-49 age group to 44 per cent in the oldest group, suggesting that on average the malignancy of these tumours increases with increasing age.

Early cases radically treated

Age group	35-	45-	50-	55-	60-	70-79
Median duration of Symptoms	10.5	10.0	8.5	8.3	6.6	6.5
Corrected Survival Rate	70%	88%	78%	73%	62%	44%

Among Early cases receiving radical treatment mortality fell from about 11 per cent in the first two years of follow up to about 6 per cent in the last two years. In the Late cases the mortality in the first two years was high, 38 per cent and 28 per cent, but fell to 13 per cent in the third year and 10 per cent in each of the two following years. (Table 2).

Of 15 Early cases which received no treatment, 3 were known to be alive five years later, only 3 cases being untraced; while of 79 Late cases but 3 were alive five years later, 5 cases being untraced.

CANCER OF THE OVARY

Incidence

Malignant ovarian tumours accounted for 4,525 registrations between 1945 and 1951. In only 22 per cent of these was the growth confined to the ovary itself. In 40 per cent local extension to adjoining organs was diagnosed clinically and in the remaining 38 per cent metastases were discovered in remote organs. (Table 11).

The mean age of all registered cases was 54.5 years. That of the Early cases where no extension of growth had occurred was 51.8 years. The mean age of later cases and those in whom metastases had been detected was 55.3 years in both groups.

62 cases of cancer of the ovary were reported in women and children under the age of 25 years (9 of whom were under 15). Above this age the registration rate rose rapidly to a peak in the age group 50-54 and remained high until the age group 65-69, after which it fell rapidly. In contrast the rate of mortality (1946-50) increased more slowly up to the age group 55-59 with a small secondary rise in the age group 65-79. The curves of registration rates from both cancer of the corpus uteri and ovary are thus in



Cancer of Ovary. Percentage distribution by age, of registration rates (1945-51) and mortality rates (1946-50) per million population.

general shape similar, but the curves of mortality differ fundamentally. Mortality from cancer of the corpus uteri increases throughout life but liability to death from ovarian cancer changes little after about the age of 55. (Tables 1 and 10).

Below the age of 30 years 47 per cent of cases were diagnosed before local extension had occurred. Above this age the proportion of Early cases decreased until between the ages of 75 and 79 it was only 14.5 per cent. Neither the proportion of Late cases, nor those showing metastatic spread showed so constant a relation to age. (Table 11).

The median recorded duration of all registered cases was 4.4 months and that of the Early cases was the same, while those of Late and Metastatic cases were 4.5 and 4.2 months, respectively. (Table 12).

Approximately one fifth of the cases were registered within two months of recognising the first symptom and in nearly 27 per cent of those the growth was recorded as Early. A slightly smaller number gave a symptomatic history of more than one year and in 26 per cent of these Early growths were found. Among the remaining three fifths with a recorded history between two and twelve months the proportion of Early growths slightly exceeded 20 per cent.

Surgery, either alone or combined with radiotherapy, was used in 95 per cent of Early cases. (In all but 4 per cent treatment was described as radical). Among Late cases the percentage was 53, radiotherapy alone being used in 18 per cent and 30 per cent receiving no treatment. Among those with metastases at registration 55 per cent were not treated. (Table 13).

Survival

The five-year crude survival rate of the 1,824 cases of known age registered between 1945 and 1948, was 17 per cent. Corrected for age it was 18 per cent. Both rates were much higher among those below the age of 45 when the corrected rate was 27 per cent while above that age it averaged 16 per cent. (Table 15).

Of 333 cases which received radical treatment to an Early stage growth, 175 survived five years, giving a corrected survival rate of 57 per cent. Among these cases the corrected survival rate shows no regular change with age, the highest survival rates being found in those aged around 30 and 60 years. Among 294 Late cases radically treated the corrected survival rate was 30 per cent, the survival rate for all Late cases being 15 per cent.

The length of symptomatic history had little effect upon the survival rates. Among Early cases radically treated the crude five-year survival rate was 52 per cent when a history of less than 6 months was given and 57 per cent for longer periods. (Table 16).

Mortality among the Early cases which received radical treatment was heaviest in the first year after operation when it amounted to 19 per cent. For the next three years it averaged 10 per cent, falling to 4 per cent in the fifth year. Since only about one tenth of the deaths recorded in the first year occurred within the first six weeks, post operative mortality was not unduly high and cannot account for the high first year mortality. Among Late cases mortality fell from 67 per cent in the first year to 9 per cent in the fifth. (Table 2).

247 Late cases received no treatment, 6 of which were still alive at the end of five years and 4 were untraced. Of 428 cases in which metastases were diagnosed, 4 survived the five year period and 5 were untraced.

Concer on Testie Percentage distribution by age of registration rates (1945-51) and mortality frates (1946-5) per million population.

CANCER OF THE TESTIS

Incidence

Between 1945 and 1951, registrations of previously untreated cancer of the testis amounted to 847. The average age in this group was 40.3 years, 62.3 per cent of cases falling between the ages of 25 and 44 years. 29 per cent were aged 45 years and over and 8 per cent were below the age of 25 years. 8 cases were recorded below the age of 5 years. The peak of the registration rate occurred in the age group 35-39 years, following which it fell rapidly until 65-69 years, rising again up to a lower peak in the 75-79 age group. (Tables 1 and 17).

In more than half the cases registered the growth was localised in the testis, without evidence of glandular involvement or remote metastases. Glandular involvement was relatively uncommon, being found in but 14 per cent of all cases, while distant metastases were recorded in 16 per cent. (Table 18).

Metastatic spread appeared more frequently in the younger age groups, where it was diagnosed in 24 per cent of those aged 15 to 29 years, compared with about 14 per cent at older age groups. The





proportion of completely localised growths showed no regular trend with age, though the proportion registered fell from 65 years onwards.

Of those registered while the growth was still localised, in 58 per cent symptoms had been present for less than six months, the median duration being 4.9 months. Where local, glandular or metastatic extension had occurred, the median duration was about a month longer. About 62 per cent of all cases registered within six months of the appearance of symptoms had completely localised or EP_0 stage growths, while of those with longer history the percentage was 54. Even when symptoms had been present for upwards of one year more than half were found to have EP_0 stage growths. (Table 19).

Surgery was used in the majority of cases, generally in combination with radiotherapy, 80 per cent of EP_0 stage growths being treated by the combined method and a further 17 per cent by radical surgery alone. (Table 20).

Survival

For 350 cases registered between 1945 and 1948, and followed up for 5 years, the corrected five-year survival rate was 52 per cent. Of these 193, staged as EP_0 , received radical treatment, of which 138 were known to be alive five years later, giving a corrected survival rate of 74 per cent. In a similarly treated group of 68 cases in which local or glandular extension of growth had occurred, the corrected survival rate was 41 per cent. (Table 22).

When symptoms had been present for less than six months, the crude survival rates of Early cases which received radical treatment (about 8 per cent) were slightly better than when symptoms were present for longer periods, but no real trend in survival rates with a lengthening symptomatic history could be detected. (Table 23).

Mortality among those with cancer of the testis was high during the first two years following registration and low during the three succeeding years. For the whole series of 352 cases mortality fell from 35 per cent in the first year to 13 per cent in the second and 3 per cent in each of the two succeeding years to 1 per cent in the fifth. Among the 195 radically treated EP_0 cases only 40 out of the 47 known deaths occurred in the first two years, while among the 89 cases with regional involvement 52 out of 57 deaths occurred in the first two years and none in the final year. (Table 2).

Of 24 untreated cases only 1 case, which had been staged as EP_{c} , was alive at the end of five years, while 1 case was untraced.

oncer of Penis Percentage distribution by age of registration rates (1943-51) and mortality rates (1946-50)

CANCER OF THE PENIS

Incidence

The series consists of 1,086 previously untreated cases of cancer of the penis registered between 1945 and 1951, of whom 537 registered before 1949 were followed up for five years. The mean age of all registered cases was 64.5 years, only 1 case being registered below the age of 30 years. After the fourth decade the registration rate rose more gradually than the mortality rate to the final age group of 85 and over. (Tables 1 and 24).

In 43 per cent of cases registered the growth was confined to the penis and no glandular or other metastatic spread could be detected. Distant metastases were rare, being found in omly 2 per cent of all cases, while local glandular involvement was found in 44 per cent cases. (Table 25).

Below the age of 75 years the proportion of Early cases (EP_0) did not vary with age, but a higher proportion of cases where both local extension and glandular involvement had occurred were found among older men.

Length of symptomatic history did not appear to affect the staging of the growth. For all registered cases the median duration of symptoms was 6.0 months. Approximately the same figure

Diagram D





was found for each clinical stage, except where metastases were present; here, among 18 cases the median duration exceeded seven months. (Table 26).

Treatment was most often surgical, radiotherapy being used as an adjunct in a proportion of cases. Radiotherapy alone was more frequently used in EP₀ cases and less often where local or other spread had occurred. Thus 28 per cent of EP_0 cases, but only 21 per cent of later cases, were treated by radiotherapy. (Table 27).

Survival

Survival rates were less affected by staging than cancer at most other sites. The corrected survival rate for the whole series of 537 cases was 55 per cent, that of the earliest clinical stage (EP₀) being 71 per cent, while those for the two succeeding stages where either local (LP₀) or glandular (EP_S) spread had occurred were 67 per cent and 65 per cent respectively. (Table 29).

Under the age of 80 years, survival was independent of age, whatever the clinical stage of the growth, but among the 34 cases aged 80 years and over the corrected survival rate was only 24 per cent.

No constant relation between length of history and survival could be demonstrated. At all Early stages of growth the survival rate was a little higher among those with a history exceeding six months, but the difference was relatively unimportant. (Table 30).

Among the radically treated EP_0 cases mortality rose slightly in each of the first three years following treatment, from 10 per cent in the first year to 12 per cent in the third. Thereafter, it fell to 9 per cent in the fourth and 6 per cent in the fifth year. (Table 2).

Mortality among those in whom regional extension had occurred fell from 28 per cent in the first year to the low figure of 4 per cent in the fourth year, but rose to 10 per cent in the fifth year.

20 untreated EP_0 cases were registered, of whom 5 were known to be alive at the end of five years, 9 cases being untraced. Of 33 untreated cases with regional extension only 2 were known to be alive and 3 were untraced.

Cancer of Lip. Percentage distribution by age, of registration rates (1963-51) and mortality rates (1946-50) oer million population.

CANCER OF THE LIP

Incidence

Between 1945 and 1951, 4,050 cases of cancer of the lip were registered, of which there were 3,724 men and 326 women, a male/ female ratio of 11.4 : 1. Although this condition is so much more frequent in men than in women, analysis shows that, as far as these records are concerned, the course of the disease is not appreciably different in the two sexes. Thus the percentage of Early primary cases without clinical evidence of glandular involvement was 77 in men and 80 in women. The median durations of symptoms in these cases were 6 months and 5.7 months, while the corrected five-year survival rates were 88 per cent and 90 per cent for men and women, respectively. The age distribution of the lesion was similar in both sexes, the mean age at registration in men being 65.6 years and in women 66.0 years; while 12 per cent of the men were registered under the age of 50 years, compared with 13 per cent of women. (Tables 33 and 1).

Metastatic spread is not common in cancer of the lip. Glandular involvement was seen in 17 per cent of cases, while distant metastases were recorded in less than half of one per cent. The proportion registered after invasion of glands or extensive local spread had taken place tended to rise with age, the proportion





of EP_0 cases falling from about 84 per cent below the age of 55 to 70 per cent between 75 and 84 years and 58 per cent for still older ages. The proportion of more advanced cases rose also with the patient's account of the duration of the lesion, from 15 per cent of all cases, when the history was less than two months, to 27 per cent, when it exceeded twelve months. (Table 32).

More than four fifths of Early cases were treated solely by radiotherapy, surgery alone being used in but 7 per cent of these cases. Surgery combined with radiotherapy was the chosen form of treatment in 8 per cent of the Early cases, but in 17 per cent of the later ones. (Table 34).

Survival

Survival rates from cancer of the lip are high. The age corrected five-year survival rate for 1,957 cases registered between 1945 and 1948, was 78 per cent. In 1,443 cases in the Early stage and showing no signs of glandular involvement, radical treatment produced a corrected survival rate of 88 per cent. (Table 36).

Among 372 cases with more extensive growths, which were given radical treatment, the corrected survival rate was 63 per cent. The remaining 142 cases, consisting of those which received palliative treatment or which for various reasons were untreated, had a corrected survival rate of 18 per cent.

Between the ages of 45 and 74 years the survival rates were in general high and showed little variation with age, the corrected survival rate of Early cases which received radical treatment exceeding 90 per cent. At ages both younger and older than this the rates were lower, averaging 77 per cent both for those under 45 years of age and those aged 75 years and more.

Crude survival rates were slightly better, especially among Early cases, when the duration of the disease was six or more months than for shorter periods. (Table 37).

Among the EP_0 group, which received radical treatment, mortality varied comparatively little during each of the five years of follow up. The highest mortality (8 per cent) was recorded in the second year. (Table 2).

43 cases were untreated and of these 5 were known to be alive five years after registration and 5 were untraced.

CANCER OF THE TONGUE

Incidence

There were 4,188 cases of cancer of the tongue registered between 1945 and 1951. Of these 3,185 were in men and 1,003 in women.

The mean age at registration was 68.3 years in men and 64.9 years in women. The registration rates pointed to an increasing incidence of this form of cancer from the end of the third decade up to the age of 75-79. In this they follow a similar course to the mortality rates, though in the latter the increase continued up to the age group 80-84 years. (Tables 1 and 38).

The proportion of cases registered while the growth was still confined to the tongue without clinical evidence of glandular involvement or remote metastases was lower in men than women. In men, only one third of growths were so localised, while in women the proportion was 53 per cent. Metastases to remote organs were uncommon and seen only in about 1 per cent of cases, though when the original growth had spread beyond the true substance of the tongue, invaded lymph glands were recorded in more than two thirds of cases. (Table 39).



Diagram F

Cancer of Tongue. Percentage distribution by age, of registration rates (1945–51) and mortality rates (1946–50) per million population.

Although a higher proportion of women than men was registered while the growth was in an Early stage and completely localised within the tongue, the median symptomatic history recorded was nearly one month longer for women than for men (men 3.7 months; women 4.5 months). 68 per cent of men gave a history of less than six months while for women the figure was 59 per cent. In both sexes a slightly higher proportion of EP₀ cases were found among those with a symptomatic history of less than two months, but for any longer period staging appeared to be independent of the duration of symptoms. Among those with less than two months history 40 per cent of men and 61 per cent of women were recorded as having EP_0 stage growths, while among those whose history exceeded two months 32 per cent of men and 53 per cent of women were so recorded. (Table 40).

In the treatment of Early cases without glandular involvement radiotherapy alone was the method of choice in about 70 per cent of cases. In a further 20 per cent it was combined with surgery, only about 8 per cent being treated by surgery alone. If glandular invasion had occurred the proportion of cases treated by surgery and radiotherapy combined rose to 34 per cent. In the remaining stages surgery was employed much less frequently. (Table 41).

Survival

Five-year survival rates are considerably higher in women than in men. The corrected survival rate of 241 women registered in the Early non invasive stage was 57 per cent, while that of 532 men was 47 per cent. The corrected survival rates for the whole series were 38 per cent for women and 22 per cent for men. (Table 43).

There was less variation with age in the corrected survival rate for women, though in both sexes the rate tended to be lower for those aged 65 years and over. Among the EP_0 stage growths the corrected survival rates for those aged 65 and over were 43 per cent and 54 per cent for men and women, respectively, while for the younger group they were 54 per cent and 61 per cent, respectively.

Among those men who received radical treatment for an Early (EP_0) stage growth the survival rate did not appreciably vary with the length of history if the latter was less than one year. A much higher survival rate was, however, recorded among those who gave a history of a year or more. Among 442 men where the duration of symptoms was less than 12 months the survival rate was 32 per cent, while among 74 men who gave a history of one year or more it was 53 per cent.

Among 229 women with Early growths (EP_0) who received radical treatment the highest survival rate (59 per cent) was among those treated within two months of its apparent onset. As the interval increased the survival rate fell to 47 per cent for those with a history from two to six months and 37 per cent for those where it was more than six months and less than one year. For longer

periods, however, it was again high; 40 women gave a history of one year or more and of these exactly half were known to be alive five years later. (Table 44).

Among Early (EP_0) cases who received radical treatment mortality was highest during the first two years, being slightly higher in both sexes in the second than in the first. In the third year it fell considerably to about one half of that in each of the two preceding years, diminishing only slightly in the two final years. (Table 2).

Of 266 untreated cases, 3 cases, 2 of which had been staged $\rm EP_0,$ were known to be alive five years after registration, 25 being untraced.

is the creatests of facio case pairbackelands of a contract sets and the createst of facio case pairbackelands in some for person sets allow further 20 per real to an orbitical allow servery. (alcourse permant cases from the surgery signer, if allowing alteraste the provided all provided by surgery signer, if allowing alteraste the sets of all provided by surgery signer, if allowing alacteristic tests of a surgery of a set out of a set of all sets and the sets of a surgery of a set of all allowing and solve the tests of a surgery of a surgery signer. (all one remaining the sets allowing and solve of all of a set of all allowing a solve the surgery and solve of all allow from the fragmential solve.

A real The contracted and will rate of 144 worker registered in the set of the contracted tarvival rate of 144 worker registered in the set of the whole set is the out the test of the whole set is the set of the set

CANCER OF THE MOUTH, PHARYNX AND TONSIL

Under this head are included all malignant neoplasms classified to I.S.C. Nos. 142-148; that is, all malignant growths of the salivary glands, mouth, tonsil, nasopharynx and hypopharynx.

Incidence

Between 1945 and 1951, 12,157 registrations of previously untreated cases were recorded. 8,375 were in men and 3,782 in women. The average age of the men was 66.2 years and of the women 59.8 years. In women both the registration rate and the mortality rate began to rise nearly a decade earlier than in men, the registration rate reaching a peak in the age group 70-74 years, whereas in men it rose until the age group 75-79. The curve of mortality below the age group 70-74 is less steep in women than in men but beyond that age group there is little difference. Below the age of 55 the male to female ratio of registrations was near to unity (M. 1,337 : F. 1,239) but from that age onwards the ratio was 2.78 : 1. (Tables 1 and 45).

The proportion of Early cases (EP_0) among men was markedly lower (26 per cent) than among women (34 per cent); this was found at each age group. In both sexes the proportion of Early cases

Diagram G



Cancer of Mouth, Pharynx and Tonsil. Percentage distribution by age, of registration rates (1945–51) and mortality rates (1946–50) per million population.

tended to fall as age increased. Metastatic spread was not common and amounted to 2.2 per cent in both sexes. Glandular involvement was found in 52 per cent of men compared with only 36 per cent of women. (Table 46).

Despite the higher proportion of Early cases seen, women tended to delay longer in seeking treatment than men. Under 7 per cent of women were registered with a symptomatic history of less than two months, while more than 13 per cent of men gave a similar history. 64 per cent of the men gave a history of less than six months symptoms, but only 46 per cent of the women; while in 30 per cent of women, compared with 17 of men, the growth had been present for more than a year. Among 1,203 women who were registered in the EP_0 stage the median duration of symptoms was 8.8 months, while in 2,066 men it was 4.5 months. In neither sex was length of symptomatic history correllated with the stage of the growth at registration; in both sexes a shorter history was recorded when glandular extension had occurred than when it was absent. (Table 47).

Radical radiotherapy alone was more frequently the treatment of choice in men than in women. Among the EP_0 group 63 per cent of men received radiotherapy while in a further 20 per cent surgery was used in addition. In women only 47 per cent were treated by radical radiotherapy alone and in 24 per cent surgery and radiotherapy were combined. Surgery, either alone or together with radiotherapy, was much less frequently used in any of the later stages. (Table 48).

Survival

The corrected survival rates for all cases were 23 per cent for men and 32 per cent for women. For the Early cases without glandular enlargement the rates were 51 per cent and 65 per cent for men and women, respectively. Up to the age of 64 the corrected survival rates in this group were much the same in either sex (60 per cent and 63 per cent, respectively), but from 65 years onwards the male rates tended to fall with each increase in age, while in women no such trend is seen. The corrected survival rates for ages 65 years and more were 44 per cent for men and 70 per cent for women. (Table 50).

For all stages of growth and in both sexes the crude survival rates were notably higher when the symptomatic history exceeded twelve months. For periods less than one year there was little significant difference in the survival rates, whatever the length of history. (Table 51).

Mortality following the radical treatment of localised growths showed a different pattern in men than in women. During the first year there was little difference, but whereas in women it fell rapidly in the three subsequent years with a slight rise in the final year, in men the mortality in the second year exceeded that in the first, falling only in the three final years.

Mortality in	Males	Females
1st year	19.8	20.3
2nd year	22.9	10.5
3rd year	15.7	7.1
4th year	12.0	. 1.3
5th year	8.0	4.7

No treatment was recorded for 55 cases staged as EP_{0} . Of these 5 out of 31 men and 6 out of 24 women were still alive five years later. 11 men and 3 women were untraced. Among the more advanced stages 655 cases were untreated, of whom 3 men out of 454 and 5 women out of 201 were alive five years later, 38 men and 20 women being untraced.





16- 25- 25- 46- 25- 25- 25- 03

Concer of Ossophages. Percentage distribution by age or registration rates (1945-51) and mortality takes (1946-50) per million population

CANCER OF THE OESOPHAGUS

Incidence

Between 1945 and 1951, oesophageal cancer accounted for 4,470 registrations. There were 3,088 cases among men and 1,382 among women, a male to female ratio of 2.2 : 1.

In both sexes the disease was rare below the age of 40 years, but thereafter the registration rates increased rapidly up to the age group 70-74 in women and 75-79 in men, falling considerably in subsequent age groups. The average age of men registered was 66.3 years and of women 63.7 years. (Tables 1 and 52).

The proportion of cases registered in a clinically Early stage (EP_0) was low in both men and women (15 per cent and 19 per cent, respectively), but metastatic spread was found in only about 8 per cent of all cases (men: 8.5 per cent; women: 6.6 per cent). In each age group a slightly higher proportion of women than men was registered while the growth was still in an Early stage and in both sexes after the age of 45 years the proportion of Early stage growths tended to fall with increasing age. (Table 53).

The delay between the onset of symptoms and registration was longer in women than in men, the median duration being 4.0 months in men and 4.9 months in women. More than 70 per cent of men,



Diagram H

Cancer of Oesophagus. Percentage distribution by age, of registration rates (1945-51) and mortality rates (1946-50) per million population.

but only 61 per cent of women were registered with less than a six months history. Among those registered in an Early stage the median duration of symptoms was for men slightly shorter than that for the whole series and slightly longer in the case of women. (Table 54).

Radical treatment was given in only two thirds of those registered with an EP_0 stage growth and 15 per cent of this group for various reasons received no treatment. Of the 478 Early cases given radical treatment 55 per cent were treated surgically, 39 per cent by radiotherapy alone and 5 per cent by a combination of these methods. In the whole series the proportion of untreated cases was high amounting to 39 per cent of all registered cases. (Table 55).

Survival

Of the 2,191 cases followed up for five years after registration, only 36 were known to be alive at the end of the period. Of 139 Early cases among men who received treatment described as radical 8 were alive five years later, giving a five-year corrected survival rate of 7 per cent. Of 77 women in the Early stage who received radical treatment 11 remained alive giving a corrected survival rate of 15 per cent. Of the whole series of 1,537 men 17 remained alive, the corrected survival rate being 1.4 per cent, while of the 654 women 19 remained alive, giving a corrected survival rate of 3.2 per cent.

Post operative mortality among the EPo cases which received radical treatment was high, 15 per cent of all deaths occurring within the first ten days and 25 per cent within the first fifty days. The annual mortality fell from 63 per cent in the first year to 8 per cent in the fourth and 10 per cent in the fifth year. Of the 24 cases surviving three years only 2 died in each of the two following years.

Of 823 cases which received no treatment only 1 survived the five-year period, 36 being untraced.

they recorded a larger proportion of Early close. Percentess of EP_Q cases registered Nate Female

SEX DIFFERENCES IN CANCER OF THE ORO-PHARYNX AND OESOPHAGUS

Men are much more liable than women to cancer of the upper digestive tract. The difference is greatest at the lip where the ratio of cases registered was 11.4 males to each female. Three and one fifth times as many men as women were registered with cancer of the tongue and two and one fifth times as many men with cancer of mouth, tonsil and pharynx or oesophagus.

Despite the pronounced sex difference in incidence cancer of the lip behaves in a similar manner in both sexes. There is no significant difference between either the stage distribution of the disease at registration or the mean duration of symptoms, while the five-year survival rates are practically identical.

At the remaining sites the course of cancer shows considerable differences between men and women. At each site the mean age at registration is higher in men, the difference amounting to as much as 6.4 years in cancer of the mouth and pharynx where only 40 per cent of women were aged 65 years and upwards, compared with 62 per cent of men. The differences for cancer of the tongue and oesophagus are $3\frac{1}{2}$ and $2\frac{1}{2}$ years, respectively.

Women on average give a longer history than men especially in regard to Early growths. The validity of such statements as the duration of a symptom are difficult to assess, depending as they do both on accuracy of memory and acuteness of perception, but the differences here are frequently considerable and merit serious consideration.

Median duration of symptoms (months)

	EP _o cases		All	cases
	Male	Female	Male	Female
Lip	6.0	5.7	6.4	6.1
Tongue	3.7	4.5	3.9	4.6
Mouth etc.	4.5	8.8	4.3	6.7
Oesophagus	3.8	5.0	4.0	4.9

Despite the longer history given by women at each site, except lip, they recorded a larger proportion of Early cases.

Percentage of EP_0 cases registered

	Male	Female
Lip	76.8	80.1
Tongue	32.5	53.5
Mouth etc.	26.3	34.1
Oesophagus	14.7	18.7

In the five-year corrected survival rates (again with the exception of lip) women have a considerable advantage, whatever the clinical stage of the disease.

Five-year corrected survival rates

	EP _o (radical	cases treatment)	All	cases
	Male	Female	Male	Female
p	88	90	79	73
ngue	47	57	22	38
uth etc.	51	65	23	32
sophagus	7	15	1	3

Thus it would seem that cancer of the tongue, mouth, pharynx and oesophagus assumes a more malignant form in men than in women. In women it appears to grow at a slower rate, since the median symptomatic history at corresponding clinical stages is on average longer. That it is in general of less highly invasive type is shown by the higher proportion of cases registered among women where the growth had neither spread to neighbouring tissues nor produced glandular or other metastases. Finally, the corrected survival rates, whether the disease has remained localised or not, are considerably higher among women than among men.

Li

To

Mo

0e

AT ALS	Corp	us			Teat	12		1	9 18	Lip	,	-	1	Tongu	10		Mo an	uth, F d Tons	harynx	-ti-	8	Oesopt	nagus	and the second second
Age Group	Uter		0va	ı.À	Test	,15	Pen	.15 _	Mal	es	Fema	les	Mal	es	Fema	les	Mal	es	Fema	les	Mal	es	Femal	es
87.0 - 1	(a)	(b)	(a)	(b)	(a)	(b)	(a)	(b)	(a)	(b)	(a)	(b)	(a)	(b)	(a)	(b)	(a)	(b)	(a)	(b)	(a)	(b)	(a)	(b)
15-24	-	-	0.6	0.2	3.4	4.1	-	-	-	-	71	(2)	-		-	-	0.1	0.1	0.4	0.2	-	-	-	- 8
25-29		0.1	0.9	0.5	11.4	8.7	-	-	0.1	-	-	2	0.1	-	0.6	-	0.2	0.1	0.9	0.2	0.1	-		0.1
30-34	0.2	0.2	1.7	1.0	13.6	9.9	0.4	-	0.2	-	-	-	0.1	0.1	0.6	0.5	0.3	0.2	1.7	0.6	0.1	0.1	0.5	0.1
35-39	0.8	0.5	3.6	1.8	14.8	8.7	1.2	0.3	0.6	-	1.7	-	0.2	0.1	0.6	0.5	0.4	0.2	2.0	0.8	0.4	0.2	0.9	0.4
40-44	2.2	1.1	7.4	4.0	12.5	8.1	1.2	0.6	1.2		. 1.7	(**)	0.5	0.2	1.2	0.5	0.8	0.5	3.1	1.3	0.6	0.3	1.4	0.9
45-49	5.6	2.5	11.2	7.1	9.1	7.0	2.7	1.4	2.2	0.5	1.7	-	1.0	0.4	2.4	2.1	1.6	1.0	5.0	2.3	1.4	0.9	3.3	1.6
50-54	11.5	5.4	14.8	10.0	6.8	5.2	3.9	2.3	3.8	0.8	3.4	-	2.1	1.1	4.1	3.6	2.8	1.8	7.3	4.4	3.6	2.0	5.2	3.4
55-59	17.9	9.0	13.7	12.0	5.7	5.2	6.6	2.8	5.1	1.6	5.2	3.6	4.3	2.8	6.5	4.7	4.3	3.2	10.3	6.8	5.7	4.0	9.5	5.9
60-64	17.3	11.4	14.0	12.1	4.5	5.2	8.1	5.4	8.0	2.4	8.6	7.1	7.0	5.3	11.8	6.7	8.2	5.8	11.7	8.9	10.5	7.0	13.7	7.9
65-69	15.1	13.4	11.8	13.3	3.4	6.4	11.2	7.3	12.8	7.3	13.8	7.1	13.7	11.2	16.0	12.4	12.9	11.7	14.7	11.0	17.1	12.7	17.5	12.4
70-74	12.7	15.3	9.9	13.6	4.5	7.6	19.0	16.1	17.1	15.1	19.0	10.7	21.7	19.8	16.0	16.1	20.7	18.8	15.8	14.8	22.6	20.2	20.9.	17.9
75-79	11.7	18.6	6.3	13.2	6.8	11.0	19.4	24.3	20.9	29.3	19.0	17.9	26.0	27.8	20.1	23.3	24.1	25.4	14.7	21.4	23.5	27.4	18.5	24.1
80-84	4.8	22.6	4.2	11.1	3.4	12.8	26.4	39.5	27.9	43.0	25.9	53.6	23.3	31.2	20.1	29.5	23.5	31.3	12.5	27.1	14.2	25.2	8.5	25.3

Table 1. Cancer of various sites. Percentage distribution by age of (a) registration rates (1945-51) and (b) mortality rates (1946-50*) per million nonulation

* Except for cancer of corpus uteri, for which mortality rates are based on 1951-55 experience.

(900 58)

(90058)

32

(90058)

33

Table 2.Cancer of various sites.Mortality in each of five years from start of treatment or, if untreated, registration
date, by site and clinical stage; 1945-48 registrations

	1st	year		2nd	year		3rd	year			4th	year	2.16	5th	year	2413	Five	-year
	ve ng	own ed		own ve Lng	own led	0)	own ve ing	own 1 ed	U	own	lng	own led ar	e	own ve ing	iown 11ed	e	surviv	al rate
Type of case	knc allv finni	kno ve di yea	rate 00	all'all'	r kno	rat.	r kn all ar	r kn ve d ve d	rat 00	r kn all	ginn ar	r kn ve d g ye	rat	r kn ali ginn tar	rr kn Lve d ug ye	1 rat	50	les
100-00 TEN 18-	bee bee	inting	er 10	t beg	nting	eath er 1(t be	umbe: o ha	eath er 1	umbe o be	f ye	umbe o ha urin	er 1	umbe to be t be	numbe to ha	er 1	lales	rema
man land me	oato	64E	ÅÅ	OBTN	GEZ	QQ	OBGZ	24Z		C Z D		OCZ		ZP 00	200		4	
							CORPUS	UTERI	115									
EP ₀ - radically treated	811	93	11	712	77	11	634	47	7		585	38	6	540	32	6	-	68
- all cases	528	196	37	324	89	27	235	29	12		206	20	10	186	19	10	0.0-	35
All registered cases	1,539	425	. 28	1,097	187	17	909	86	9		820	61	7	751	54	7	-	49
20-20 - 20 D	4	tio Jasi	8 91	N Th	02	1.4	OVA	RY	9988	0							975	
EPo - radically treated	324	62	. 19	257	26	10	231	21	9		207	22	11	184	8	4	0.1	5 7
EPs, EPo & LPs - all cases	722	480	66	233	72	31	161	21	13		140	19	14	117	10	. 9		15
All registered cases	1,839	1,217	66	602	147	24	453	53	12		396	50	13	339	23	7		18
	1.001	(6) (9	1 3	11 [12]	1.21		TES	TIS						11 17			(30)	
EPo - radically treated	195	23	12	169	17	10	151	3	2		146	2	1	142	2	1	74	
EPs, LPo & LPs - all cases	89	42	47	47	10	21	37	3	8	0.00	34	2	6	30	0	0	36	-
Cases	352	122	35	226	29	13	196	6	3	-	188	6	. 3	178	2	1	52	-
	04 ATL 01			10001959			a are car i							6) (RDA. 0177		05 (FØ	(-40 ₁₆))	
	!			and and a large state of the second state of t			•											

							. P.	ENIS		1							
EP ₀ - radically treated	186	18	10	166	19	11	146	18	12	126	11	9	112	7	6	71	-
EPs, LPo & LPs - all cases	316	89	28	223	48	22	174	26	15	148	6	4	139	14	10	50	-
Cases	537	119	22	402	70	17	330	46	14	,282	18	6	258	23	9	55	- 6
Hall Press and a	959				-		L	IP									
EP ₀ - radically treated	1,453	96	7	1,347	110	.8	1,235	79	6	1,141	62	5	1,064	63	6	88	90
- all cases	478	158	33	317	66	21	246	28	11	218	24	11	191	12	6	54	28
Cases	1,972	268	14	1,686	180	11	1,499	111	7	1,373	88	6	1,267	78	6	79	73
Manifeld Track Lose							TON	GUE									
EPo - radically treated	776	177	23	598	153	26	443	55	12	387	41	11	341	32	9	47	57
- all cases	1,398	884	63	487	230	47	256	65	25	191	37	19	153	23	15	11	19
Cases	2,227	1,093	49	1,103	390	35	710	123	17	\$ 585	79	14	499	57	11	22	38
CHIPTE						MOUTH	I, PHARY	NX and	I TONSI	Ľ			'				1 26
EPo - radically treated	1,632	326	20	1,289	238	18	1,044	129	12	908	69	8	825	54	7	51	65
- all cases	4,223	2,572	61	1,577	684	43	890	212	24	675	101	15	570	75	13	14	17
Cases	6,115	3,059	50	2,949	952	32	1,985	354	18	1,620	176	11	1,425	131	9	23	32
							OESOP	HAGUS									
EP ₀ - radically treated	220	138	63	82	43	52	39	15	38	24	2	8	21	. 2	10	7	15
- all cases	1,686	1,521	90	129	88	68	41	19	46	22	2	9	20	6	30	1	1.1.1
Cases	2,191	1,923	88	230	144	63	86	37	43	49	4	8	44	8	18	1	3

Table 3.

Cancer of Corpus Uteri.

Registration rates per million population and comparative percentage registration rates by clinical stage and age; 1945-51 registrations

							Ag	e Group					10	- The second sec
Clinical stage	15-	25-	30	35-	40-	45-	50-	55-	60-	65-	70-	75-	80-	85 and over
EARLY						and m	GAIT							
Registration rate	_	98_	1	2	8	19	36	57	49	38	33	30	10	4
Comparative registration rate	-	-	0.3	0.7	2.8	6.6	12.5	19.9	17.1	13.2	11.5	10.5	3.5	1.4
LATE														
Registration rate	-	-	1	1	2	6	16	24	29	28	23	21	13	3
Comparative registration rate	-	-	0.6	0.6	1.2	3.6	9.6	14.4	17.4	16.8	13.8	12.6	7.8	1.8
METASTATIC		in a second	110		SUN CONTRACTOR					1.0			. 99	
Registration rate	-		-	-	1	3	5	8	8	9	7	6	1	-
Comparative registration rate	-	-	55	-	2.1	6.3	10.4	16.7	16.7	18.8	14.6	12.5	2.1	

Table 4.

Cancer of Corpus Uteri.

Relationship of age to clinical stage; 1945-51 registrations

Age	Percentage di	stribution by (clinical stage	Number
Group	Early	Late	Metastatic	(all stages)
0-	1-1		8.85	
15-	80.0	20.0	1.81 C 2.32	5
25-	100.0	8.0L_	A.18 0.86	5
30-	46.7	40.0	13.3	15
35-	57.7	30.8	11.5	52
40-	70.5	16.7	12.9	132
45⊶	68.1	21.9	10.0	310
50-	63.3	28.1	8.6	569
55-	63.5	27.0	9.5	811
60-	57.6	33.4	9.0	701
65-	50.7	37.6	11.7	529
70-	52.2	35.9	11.9	345
75-	52.5	37.3	10.3	204
80-	43.2	54.5	2.3	44
85 and over	57.1	42 0	.0.98	Radiaether
Not stated	60.0	40.0	3.53	
	00.0	40.0		20
All ages	59.2	30.9	9.9	3,749

Duration of	Perce	ntage dis	stribution by stage	clinical	Percentage distribution by stated duration of
symptomatic history (months)	Early	Late	Metastatic	All stages	symptomatic history (all stages)
0-	60.5	28.8	10.7	100	11.4
2-	62.6	28.6	8.8	100	31.2
6-	58.0	31.4	10.6	100	22.0
12 and over	56.4	34.2	9.5	100	35.3
All durations (including "not stated")	59.2	30.9	9.9	100	
Median duration of symptomatic history	7.1	8.1	7.6	7.5	-

Table 5.Cancer of Corpus Uteri.Relationship of duration of
symptomatic history to clinical stage; 1945-51 registrations

Table 6.Cancer of Corpus Uteri.Number and percentage distribution by
treatment in each clinical stage; 1945-51 registrations

5.000		Early		Late	Met	astatic
Treatment	Number	Percentage distribution	Number	Late Metastati Percentage distribution Number Percentage distribution 3 21.4 56 14 3 32.6 40 14 3 15.2 48 14 3 15.2 48 14 3 0.5 8 14 4 0.3 1 15 4 0.3 1 134 3 0 100 370 10	Percentage distribution	
RADICAL		A. The second				
Surgery	1,048	47.2	248	21.4	56	15.1
Radiotherapy	578	. 26.0	378	32.6	40	10.8
Surgery & Radiotherapy	515	23.2	176	15.2	48	13.0
PALLIATIVE						
Surgery	3	0.1	13	1.1	15	4.1
Radiotherapy	25	1.1	154	13.3	68	18.4
Surgery & Radiotherapy	. 4	0.2	6	0.5	8	2.2
OTHER	-	-	4	0.3	1	0.3
NONE	46	2.1	181	15.6	134	36.2
ALL CASES	2,219	100	1,160	100	370	100

Table 7. Cancer of Corpus Uteri.

Number of cases by clinical stage and treatment; also percentage distribution by age in each clinical stage and treatment group; 1945-51 registrations.

			i time the		Clinica	al stag	e and a	ige group				
		E	arly			L	ate			Meta	static	E J T
Treatment	Number (all	Percen	tage di by ag	lstribution ge	Number (all	Perce	ntage d by a	istribution ge	Number (all	Percen	tage d by a	istribution ge
m 100 - 54	ages)	0-	45-	60 and over	stated ages)	0-	45-	60 and over	stated ages)	0-	45-	60 and over
RADICAL	14 - 14 111 - 16		1 25	12 IS 12	3 123		10 10 2	1994 (1. 1994) 19	a de la constante de la consta		Dia dia dia	To Party State
Surgery	1,043	8	56	36	247	4	44	51	56	11	39	50
Radiotherapy	574	4	29	67	376	6	38	56	40	10	40	50
Surgery & Radiotherapy	512	7	59	34	176	4	57	39	48	6	54	40
PALLIATIVE	32	2	34	66	170	2	28	71	91	9	40	52
OTHER & NONE	46	-	46	54	183	1	27	72	135	3	42	55
ALL CASES	2,207	6	49	44	1,152	4	39	57	370	7	42	51

Table 8.

Cancer of Corpus Uteri. Number and five-year survival rates*, crude and corrected, of radically treated cases by clinical stage and age; also of all cases, whether treated or not, by age; 1945-48 registrations

1997	100	122 122		Radicall	y treat	ed cas	es		All ca	Ses
Age	STRUCTURE S	CH	Earl	.y	•	Late				
Group		lhumhan	Survi	val rate	Number	Survi	val rate	Number	Survi	val rate
	0	NUMDet.	Crude	Corrected	Humber	Crude	Corrected		Crude	corrected
0-	253	-		-	-	-	-	-	-	
15-		-	-		1	0	0	1	0	0
25-		2	50	50	-	-	E.	2	50	50
30-		2	100	100	4	75	76	8	62	63
35-		14	71	72	8	25	25	27	52	52
40-	(The second	31	68	69	9	56	57	53	57	58
45-		76	86	88	27	52	53	125	66	67
50-		129	75	78	59	58	60	230	57	60
55-		194	68	72	73	44	47	320	53	57
60-		165	58	64	76	36	39	295	43	47
65-		101	49	58	49	33	39	219	32	38
70-		70	30	41	28	31	42	148	22	29
75-	4	41	29	48	13	23	38	89	19	31
80-		5	20	46	3	0	0	14	7	16
85 and	over	- AR	-		1	-		-	-	-
All sta	ated age	s 830	61	67	348	41	46	1,531	44	49

* Rates shown in italics are based on 20 or less cases at risk.

Table 9. Cancer of Corpus Uteri. Number and five-year crude survival rates* by clinical stage and duration of symptomatic history; 1945-48 registrations

Duration of symptomatic history (months)		Ea	ırl y			La	te		13.6		Meta	astatic		CALL I		
Duration of symptomatic history (months)	Radi	cally ated	All	Cases	Radi tre	cally ated	All	Cases	Tre	ated	Untr	reated	All	cases	All	Cases
(mon cins)	Number	Survival rate	Number	Survival rate	Number	Survival rate	Number	Survival rate	Number	Survival rate	Number	Survival rate	Number	Survival rate	Number	Survival rate
∽	75	57	82	54	30	33	57	19	8	0	8	0	16	0	155	35
2-	240	55	249	53	90	41	124	33	30	13	17	0	47	9	420	42
6 -	179	64	185	63	78	33	108	24	25	16	11	0	36	11	329	44
12 and over	273	65	280	64	136	47	180	37	36	22	20	0	56	14	516	49
Not stated	69	62	71	61	14	50	32	28	11	9	5	0	16	6	119	45
All durations	836	61	867	59	348	41	501	31	110	15	61	0	171	.10	1,539	44

* Rates shown in italics are based on 20 or less cases at risk.

Table 10.	Cancer	of	Ovary.	
-----------	--------	----	--------	--

ary. Registration rates per million population and comparative percentage registration rates by clinical stage and age; 1945-51 registrations

						Ag	e Grou	P	annen an an					
Clinical stage	15-	25-	30-	35-	40-	45-	50-	55-	60-	65-	70-	75-	80-	85 and over
EARLY	es yant	00204	rp tyme											
Registration rate	1	2	3	5	10	14	19	15	13	11	10	5	1	3
Comparative registration rate	0.9	1.8	2.7	4.5	8.9	12.5	17.0	13.4	11.6	9.8	8.9	4.5	0.9	2.7
LATE	. 85	198	6		190	445	325	22	32	• 6 0	12		1. 23	
Registration rate	1	1	2	7	16	21	31	29	33	26	21	17	10	3
Comparative registration rate	0.5	0.5	0.9	3.2	7.3	9.6	14.2	13.3	15.1	11.9	9.6	7.8	4.6	1.4
Martin Martine	uses pratie	REPORT	n . grid		B00C3- 6	SHER She Filt		2.909 94.18.339		ala da genta (a)			HERE	
Registration rate	TROL	1	3	7	13	24	27	28	29	25	22	11	11	3
Comparative registration rate	-	0.5	1.5	3.4	6.4	11.8	13.2	13.7	14.2	12.3	10.8	5.4	5.4	1.5

(90058)

Table II.Cancer of Ovary.Relationship of age to clinical stage;
1945-51 registrations

Age Group	Percentage dis	Number				
ngo or oup	Early	Late	Metastatic	(all stages)		
0- 15- 25- 30- 35- 40- 45- 50- 55- 60- 65- 70- 75- 80- 85 and over Not stated All ages	33.3 56.6 42.6 37.3 26.5 24.8 23.7 24.7 24.7 21.3 17.1 17.5 18.2 14.5 4.9 33.3 16.0 22.5	55.6 24.5 27.9 26.5 39.1 40.6 36.1 40.1 40.2 44.2 41.7 39.6 51.3 46.3 33.3 48.0 40.0	11. 1 18. 9 29. 5 36. 3 34. 6 40. 1 35. 2 38. 5 38. 7 40. 8 42. 1 34. 2 48. 8 33. 3 36. 0 37. 5	9 53 61 102 230 456 653 778 657 608 441 285 117 41 9 25 4,525		

Table 12.	Cancer of C)vary.	Relations	ship of	duration	of	symptomatic
	history to	clinical	stage;	1945-5:	l registra	tio	ns

Duration of symptomatic	Percenta	Percentage distribution by stated					
history (months)	Early	Early Late Metastatic		All stages	symptomatic history (all stages)		
0- 1- 2- 3- 4- 5- 6- 9- 12- 18- 24 and over	31.5 24.7 19.1 19.0 20.2 22.9 21.0 20.1 22.7 36.6 27.5	38.4 35.1 40.0 41.0 42.8 38.4 39.2 43.8 40.6 35.2 42.6	$\begin{array}{c} 30.1 \\ 40.3 \\ 40.8 \\ 40.0 \\ 37.1 \\ 38.7 \\ 39.9 \\ 36.1 \\ 36.7 \\ 28.2 \\ 29.9 \end{array}$	100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100	$\begin{array}{r} 6.7\\ 13.8\\ 14.7\\ 11.5\\ 8.8\\ 7.4\\ 13.7\\ 5.3\\ 9.1\\ 1.7\\ 7.2\end{array}$		
All durations (including "not stated")	22.5	40.0	37.5	100	-		
Median duration of symptomatic history	4.4	4.5	4.2	4.4	-		

THE STOCK	10002000	the state of	COLD COLDER	THE REAL PROPERTY	Date 1			
heredalaen	1	Early		Late	Metastatic			
Treatment	Number	Percentage distribution	Number	Percentage distribution	Number	Percentage distribution		
RADICAL		2.08 0.45 0.45	3.50 1.63 3.04					
Surgery	523	51.4	372	20.6	148	8.7		
Radiotherapy	23	2.3	116	6.4	42	2.5		
Surgery & Radiotherapy	426	41.9	366	20.2	116	6.8		
DALLTATIVE			0.04					
PALLIAIIVE					-			
Surgery	12	1.2	141	7.8	214	12.6		
Radiotherapy	8	0.8	20 1	11.1	170	10.0		
Surgery &	9	0.9	71	L 3.9	67	3.9		
e and feat of								
OTHER	1	0.1	6	3 0.3	3	0.5		
NONE	15	1.5	530	6 29.6	934	4 55.0		
ALL CASES	1,017	100	1,80	9 100	1,699	9 100		

Table 13. Cancer of Ovary. Number and percentage distribution by treatment in each clinical stage; 1945-51 registrations

Table 14. Cancer of Ovary.

 Number of cases by clinical stage and treatment; also percentage distribution by age in each clinical stage and treatment group; 1945-51 registrations

	Clinical stage and age group													
		E		CORDER -	La	te			Meta	static				
Treatment	Number (all	Percentage distribution by age			Number (all	Percentage distribution by age			Number	Percentage distribution by age				
+ + + + + +	ages)	0-	45-	60 and over	stated ages)	0-	45-	60 and over	stated ages)	0-	45-	60 and over		
RADICAL		98 75						- 36	1992	,		1		
Surgery	521	26	46	28	370	22	43	35	147	20	54	26		
Radiotherapy	22	32	45	23	116	31	46	23	42	29	52	19		
Surgery & Radiotherapy	425	27	53	20	362	25	56	19	116	30	52	18		
PALLIATIVE	29	31	38	31	410	18	49	34	449	22	48	31		
OTHER & NONE	16	19	19	62	539	11	37	53	936	14	44	42		
ALL CASES	1,013	27	48	25	1,797	19	45	36	1,690	18	47	35		

clinical state and and also of all cases, whether treated or sol, or age, leadeds registrations

He the functor of Gwary, Musion and Live-seet survival futes", crude and corrected, of radically funced uses i

(90058)

44

Table 15.Cancer of Ovary.Number and five-year survival rates*, crude and corrected, of radically treated cases by
clinical stage and age; also of all cases, whether treated or not, by age; 1945-48 registrations

and the second			Radically trea						
NEY CREAK	1.019	18	48 32	ARA STARL	Toto	38		All cases	
Age	•	Early			Late			No. 1 and	18
Group	Number	Surviv Crude	al rate Corrected	Number Survival rate Crude Corrected			Number	Survival rate Crude Corrected	
0-	2	50	50	2	0	0	6	17	17
15-	11	55	55	4	25	25	23	35	35
25-	30	63	64	. 7	0	0	74	28	29
35-	64	62	64	67	39	39	285	26	27
45-	102	43	45	99	27	28	571	15	15
55-	74	51	56	76	30	33	501	15	16
65-	44	55	66	33	15	19	299	11	14
75-	5	60	100	6	17	27	63	11	19
85 and over	1	0.	0	errasert Pier	11 240	1 16 CINDLOZ	2	0	0
All stated ages	333	53	57	294	28	30	1,824	17	18

* Rates shown in italics are based on 20 or less cases at risk.

 Table 16.
 Cancer of Ovary.
 Number and five-year crude survival rates by clinical stage and duration of symptomatic history;

 1945-48
 registrations

5-2

tuno ya a	20.6 1.4	Ea	irly		14-12	Late				No. of the second s						
Duration		<u><u> </u></u>														
Symptomatic history	Radically treated		All cases		Radically treated		All cases		Treated		Untreated		All cases		All cases	
(months)	Number	Survival rate	Number	Survival rate	Number	Survival rate	Number	Survival rate	Number	Survival rate	Number	Survival rate	Number	Survival rate	Number	Survival rate
0-	83	53	85	52	53	21	130	610.9.10	70	9	76	0	146	4	361	17
2-	102	52	113	49	120	24	276	13	129	8	180	1	309	4	698	15
6-	57	58	58	57	51	35	116	17	63	8	79	0	142	4.	316	18
12 and over	62	56	63	56	51	39	124	20	59	7	54	2	113	4	300	22
Not stated	32	38	34	35	23	26	63	10	28	7	39	3	67	4	164	13
All durations	336	53	353	51	298	28	709	14	349	8	428	I	777	4	1,839	17

(90058)
Registration rates per million population and comparative percentage registration rates by clinical stage and age; 1945-51 registrations Cancer of Testis. Table 17.

ART	Age Group													
Clinical stage	15-	25-	30-	35-	40-	45-	50-	55-	60-	65-	70-	75 -	80-	85 and over
		<u>I</u>												
EPo			60											
Registration rate	2	5	8	8	7	4	3	3	2	1	2	2	1 938	17
Comparative registration rate	4.2	10.4	16.7	16.7	14.6	8.3	6.2	6.2	4.2	2.1	4.2	4.2	2.1	-
15 85 9 45 95 95 93	24	87	38	357	1997 1997				ex		115	- 17	- 500	
EP _s , LP _o and LP _s	Ed. Alla						· ·			0			1 214	-
Registration rate	1	3	3	3	3	3	2	1	2	1	1	4	1 000	2
Comparative registration rate	3.3	10.0	10.0	10.0	10.0	10.0	6.7	3.3	6.7	3.3	3.3	13.3	3.3	6.7
The standard Contract Street of	LAIST	100000093	Suprativa	r Downerson	t stars	a#1.	1999 605	AT AP7	ungent.	ina tART	Call Case	285-110		Elizatival PADe
METASTATIC				- y7			1594.640		Gazan	1	0	Grand	1	_
Registration rate	1	2	2	2	1	1	1	1	1		0			
Comparative registration rate	7.1	14.3	14.3	14.3	7.1	7.1	7.1	7.1	7.1	7.1	0	-	7.1	-

(90058)

Table 18. Cancer of Testis. Relationship of age to clinical stage; 1945-51 registrations

Age	Percent	Percentage distribution by clinical stage									
Group	EPo	EPs	LPo	LPS	Met.	(all stages)					
0-	66.7	-	33.3	-	- 22.	9					
15-	52.5	6.6	6.6	6.6	27.9	61					
25-	53.0	2.6	13.0	9.6	21.7	115					
30-	63.3	3.9	9.4	8.6	14.8	128					
35 -	61.5	2.6	10.3	10.9	14.7	156					
40-	62.2	3.1	13.4	9.4	11.8	127					
45-	56.4	3.8	16.7	12.8	10.3	78					
50-	53.7	7.4	11.1	7.4	20.4	54					
55-	68.6	10000 100 1001- 100	8.6	8.6	14.3	35					
60-	44.8	6.9	13.8	20.7	13.8	29					
65-	41.2	5.9	5.9	23.5	23.5	17					
70-	58.8	-	29.4	5.9	5.9	17					
75-	35.7	7.1	42.9	14.3	18 32 B	14					
80-	33.3	-	-	33.3	33.3	3					
85 and			105	S. (38)	393 						
Over.		0.0	100	-	-	1.144					
Not stated	66.7	0.k /	05	2.0	33.3	3					
All ages	57.9	3.7	12.5	10.2	15.8	847					

					and the second se							
Duration of	Perc	Percentage distribution by clinical stage										
symptomatic history (months)	EPo	EP_{S} , LP_{O} and LP_{S}	Metastatic	All stages	symptomatic history (all stages)							
0-	61.4	19.3	19.3	100	14.2							
2-	62.1	25.4	12.5	100	40.7							
6-	58.0	26.5	15.4	100	20.2							
12 and over	51.5	30.0	18.5	100	24.9							
All durations (including "not stated")	57.9	26.3	15.8	100								
Median duration of symptomatic history	4.9	5.9	6.0	5.2	- 452							

Cancer of Testis. Relationship of duration of symptomatic history to clinical stage; 1945-51 registrations

Cancer of Testis. Number and percentage distribution by treatment in each clinical stage; 1945-51 registrations

Treatment	18482	EPo	EP _s , I	Po and LPs	Metastatic			
Treatment	Number	Percentage distribution	Number	Percentage distribution	Number	Percentage distribution		
RADICAL	949	9,8*	四月 - 胡泉	4	5,83			
Surgery	81	16.5	26	11.7	7	5.2		
Radiotherapy	8	1.6	12	5.4	11	8.2		
Surgery & Radiotherapy	393	80.2	137	61.4	34	25.4		
PALLIATIVE	1.4		19 15 (883		4			
Surgery	1	0.2	2	0.9	7	5.2		
Radiotherapy	3	0.6	20	9.0	23	17.2		
Surgery & Radiotherapy	1	0.2	14	6.3	22	16.4		
OTHER	-	-	1	0.4	1	0.7		
NONE	3	0.6	11	4.9	29	21.6		
ALL CASES	490	100	223	100	134	100		

(90058)

Table 20.

Table 21. Cancer of Testis.

Number of cases by clinical stage and treatment; also percentage distribution by age in each clinical stage and treatment group; 1945-51 registrations

		Clinical stage and age group											
	and and	Ē	Po	and	Contraction of the	EP _S , L	Po and	LPs	Metastatic				
Treatment	Number (all	Percentage distribution by age			Number (all	Perce	ntage d by a	istribution ge	Number (all	Percent	age dia by age	stribution	
20- 10 73 m 40	stated ages)	0-	45-	60 and over	stated ages)	0 -	45-	60 and over	stated ages)	0-	45-	60 and over	
RADICAL	95					25		25 J 25		1	1	397 ₆₀	
Surgery	80	59	24	18	26	62	12	27	7	100	124	1 <u>0</u> 01	
Radiotherapy	8	88	400	12	12	58	25	17	11	100	(<u>2</u> 5)	2212	
Surgery & Radiotherapy	392	76	19	5	137	69	20	12	34	76	18	6	
PALLIATIVE	Б	60	20	20	36	50	33	17	51	78	14	8	
OTHER and NONE	3	67	33	en dense ten recenter	12	58	8	33	30	50	37	13	
ALL CASES	488	73	20	7	223	64	21	16	133	74	18	8	

Table 22. Cancer of Testis.

Number and five-year survival rates*, crude and corrected, of radically treated cases by clinical stage and age; also of all cases, whether treated or not, by age; 1945-48 registrations

· · · · · ·	Radically treated cases												All cases		
		EPO	-	-	EPS	Semanary and	- ter	LPO		and the second	LPS			30.5	10
Age Group	Number	Surv Crude	ival rate Corrected	Number	Survival rate Crude Corrected		Number	Surv Crude	Survival rate Crude Corrected		Survival rate Crude Corrected		Number	Surv Crude	ival rate Corrected
0-	3	33	34	95 _	220-	-	1	0	0	<u></u>	-		4	25	25
15-	13	62	62	2	50	50	-	-	00 - 00	1	0	0	23	39	39
25-	22	64	64	3	0	0	7	29	29	2	50	50	50	40	40
30-	33	70	70	2	50	50	3	33	34	6	33	34	55	51	51
35-	37	78	80	2	100	100	2	100	100	3	0	0	58	62	63
40-	34	76	78	2	50	52	6	33	34	2	0	0	54	56	57
45-	20	80	84	1	0	0	7	57	60	2	50	52	38	58	60
50-	10	80	86	2	50	54	-	-			-	·	22	45	49
55-	13	62	69	0	188	10 Jan 06	1	100	100	2	0	0	19	47	53
00-	10	100	100	1	0	0	1	100	100	2	50	60	11	45	54
60-		50	86			a the sol	1	100	100	2	50	66	8	38	49
-60		50	76			in the second second	1	0	0	53_	-	-5	5	20	30
70-	Z	50	70				CTIU	197 B	1000 9000 9000 9000	a Rion	-	-	2	0	0
75-	1	0	U		-		-	a magazara a		_	-	-		-	-
80-	-	-	ottn	1001 02		g charles	1 81.00	-	0	actorio area h		12 12 13 13 13 13 13 13 13 13 13 13 13 13 13	1	0	0
85 and over	91061-01	1864					1			20	27	30	350	50	52
All stated ane	193	72	74	1 15	40	41	31	45	40	1 22	21	00	000		States and the second

* Rates shown in italics are based on 20 or less cases at risk.

Table 23. Cancer of Testis. Number and five-year crude survival rates* by clinical stage and duration of symptomatic history;

1945-48 registrations

Duration	14	E	Po		EP _S , LP _O and LP _S				Metastatic							0010
symptomatic history	Radi	cally ated	A11	Cases	Radically treated		All cases		Treated		Untreated		All cases		All cases	
(months)	Number	Survival rate	Number	Survival rate	Number	Survival rate	Number	Survival rate	Number	Survival rate	Number	Survival rate	Number	Survival rate	Number	Survival rate
0-	26	73	26	73	4	50	8	25	7	14	5	0	12	8	46	48
2-	82	76	83	76	23	35	29	31	14	7	7	0	21	5	133	55
6-	39	67	39	67	14	29	19	32	5	0	1	0	6	0	64	50
12 and over	40	68	41	68	20	50	25	44	17	в	3	0	20	5	86	47
Not stated	8	62	8	62	7	29	8	25	4	25	3	0	7	14	23	35
All durations	195	71	197	72	68	38	89	34	47	9	19	0	66	6	352	50

* Rates shown in italics are based on 20 or less cases at risk.

50

(90058)

Table	24.	Cancer	of	Penis.
	-			

enis. Registration rates per million population and comparative percentage registration rates by elinical stage and age; 1945-51 registrations

	Second and	i. L					A	ge Grou	ıp					teres presente an interest and the second
Clinical stage	15-	25-	30-	35-	40-	45-	50-	55-	60-	65-	70-	75-	80-	85 and over
	ca. 164	e chaos	a: 178									12		
Registration rate	145_	12	0	1	2	3	4	8	8	14	21	19	24	16
Comparative registration rate	1	-	0	0.8	1.7	2.5	3.3	6.7	6.7	11.7	17.5	15.8	20.0	13.3
EP _s , LP _o and LP _s		24	1 1 1 1 1 1							0				
Registration rate	- 201	0	1	1	2	4	5	8	12	14	27	30	43	32
Comparative registration rate	-52	0	0.6	0.6	1.1	2.2	2.8	4.5	6.7	7.8	15.1	16.8	24.0	17.9
METASTATIC	LATA T	POSSESS.	Jail Stille	1.6	mares.	LEDS DIATANT	1999 A.	TADE STATAT	gauppt.	Lata Quille Adda	armoni.	Lates		
Registration rate	-	- 3				-	0	1	0	1	1	1	-	2
Comparative registration rate	-	-	-	-		-	0	16.7	0	16.7	16.7	16.7	-	33.3

(90058)

Table 25. Cancer of Penis. Relationship of age to clinical stage; 1945-51 registrations

				A CONTRACTOR OF THE OWNER			
	Age	Percen	tage dist	ribution	by clinic	al stage	Number
(28) (28)	Group	EPo	EPs	LPo	LPs	Met.	(all stages)
	0-	300_	- 9.9	_	a.o.i	4.14	-0
	15-	- 962	- au	-		0.23	-8 -0
	25-	- 100		-	100.0	8. Lanc	1
	30-	21.4	35.7	-	42.9	-	2001307 14
	35-	48.5	12.1	9.1	30,3	42.8	33
	40-	47.5	20.0	7.5	25.0	-	40
	45-	42.0	21.7	8.7	27.5	- 10	69
	50-	46.9	18.5	8.6	23.5	2.5	81
	55-	45.6	12.8	8.0	30.4	3.2	125
	60 ,-	39.7	16.9	11.8	29.4	2.2	136
	65-	49.4	15.0	10.6	23.1	1.9	160
	70-	42.8	12.4	12.9	29.9	2.0	201
	75-	37.9	11.3	12.9	36.3	1.6	124
	80-	36.0	16.0	21.3	26.7	45	75
85	and over	31.8	4.5	36.4	22.7	4.5	22
Not	stated	60.0	20.0	- 30	20.0	*	CTO STAR
411	and the second s					and the second	
ATT	ages	42.8	15.0	11.8	28.6	1.7	1,086

Duration	Percenta	ge distribut	cal stage	Percentage distribution by stated duration	
symptomatic history (months)	EPo	EP _S , LP _O and LP _S	Metastatic	All stages	of symptomatic history (all stages)
0-	47.1	50.0	2.9	100	10.3
2-	41.0	58.0	1.0	100	39.7
6-	45.6	51.2	3.3	100	21.4
12 and over	41.5	57.1	1.4	100	28.7
All durations (including "Not stated")	42.8	55.4	1.7	100	-
Median duration of symptomatic history	6.1	5.9	7.2	6.0	-

Cancer of Penis. Relationship of duration of symptomatic history to clinical stage; 1945-51 registrations

 Cancer of Penis.
 Number and percentage distribution by treatment in each clinical stage; 1945-51 registrations

01 0	, a o mont	and the second			In Case of	Contraction of the other states of the
1. 19-1	715.66	EPo	EP _s , I	Po and LPs	Met	castatic
Treatment	Number	Percentage distribution	Number	Percentage distribution	Number	Percentage distribution
RADICAL	2.Q.42	b, the	3.02	Q.d.		
Surgery	201	43.2	205	34.1	5	26.3
Radiotherapy	124	26.7	96	15.9	1	5.3
Surgery and Radiotherapy	93	20.0	138	22.9	1	5.3
PALLIATIVE	824		388		3	"en and over
Surgery	4	0.9	30	5.0	-	-
Radiotherapy	5	1.1	30	5.0	5	26.3
Surgery and Radiotherapy	y -	22, 6	20	3.3	1	5.3
OTHER	8	1.7	6	1.0,	-	
NONE	30	6.5	77	12.8	6	31.6
ALL CASES	465	100	602	100	19	100

(90058)

7 Table 28. Cancer of Penis.

S. Number of cases by clinical stage and treatment; also percentage distribution by age in each clinical stage and treatment group; 1945-51 registrations

					Clini	lcal sta	ge and age	group	271.			AND CONTRACT
			EPO			EPs, LI	Po and LPs	3		Metast	tatic	
Treatment	Number (all stated	No.	Percenta distribut by age	ige 10n	Number (all stated		Percentag distributi by age	ge Lon	Number (all stated	F di	ercenta stribut by age	ge ion
	ages)	0-	45-	60 ^{and} over	ages)	0-	45-	60 and over	ages)	0-	45-	60 and over
RADICAL			0 2				1 25		1			
Surgery	200	6	24	70	204	6	32	61	5	-	60	40
Radiotherapy	123	7	28	66	96	12	19	69	1	-		100
Surgery & Radiotherapy	92	16	39	45	138	10	30	59	1		-	100
PALLIATIVE	9	12.54 5.94	Name C	100	80	8	15	. 78	6	a mushar	17	83
OTHER & NONE	NONE 38 8 18				82	6	. 9	85	6	-	33	67
				saukes 173	CLEMENT CI	North Street	0112		and the second		AVA CREEC	te francisco analysis
ALL CASES	462	8	27	65	600	8	24	68	19	DL ALLEREDS	32	68

(90058)

Radically treated cases All cases LPs LPo EPs EPo Age Group Survival rate Survival rate Survival rate Survival rate Survival rate Number Number Number Number Number Crude Corrected Crude Corrected Crude Corrected Crude Corrected Crude Corrected -----0----------15-----25-35-45-55-85-75----85 and over All stated ages

Table 29. Cancer of Penis. Number and five-year survival rates*, crude and corrected, of radically treated cases, by clinical stage and age; also of all cases, whether treated or not, by age; 1945-48 registrations

* Rates shown in italics are based on 20 or less cases at risk.

Table 30. Cancer of Penis. Number and five-year crude survival rates* by clinical stage and duration of symptomatic history; 1945-48 registrations

	1											1.					Section 1				AL ALANA			
Duration	and the s	E	Po			E	Ps			L	Po		-	L	Ps			Meta	static				LA	.1
sympto- matic	Radio	ated	All	cases	Radi tre	cally ated	All	cases	Radio	cally ated	All o	ases	Radio	cally ated	All	cases	Tre	ated	Untre	eated	All o	ases	Cas	les
history (months)	Number	Survi- val rate	Number	Survi- val rate	Number	Survi- val rate	Number	Survi- val rate	Number	Survi- val rate	Number	Survi- val rate	Number	Survi- val rate	Number	Survi- val rate	Number	Survi- val rate	Number	Survi- val , rate	Number	Survi- val rate	Number	Survi- val rate
0-	20	45	22	41	4	50	5	40	3	67	5	40	12	33	17	29	s 1	0	-	<u>)</u> -	1	0	50	36
2-	60	52	69	49	33	39	35	40	19	37	23	30	51	55	68	46	-	-	2	0	2	0	197	44
6-	45	62	47	62	17	59	17	59	6	50	7	43	23	30	30	27	3	0	2	0	5	0	106	47
12 and over	47	55	55	49	20	65	20	65	11 -	73	19	42	32	34	45	24	5	0	-	-	5	0	144	41
Not stated	14	71	14	71	2	1 00	2	100	3	67	7	29	11	45	16	31	-	-	1	0	1	0	40	48
All durations	186	56	207	53	76	53	79	52	42	52	61	36	129	43	176	34	9	0	5	0	14	0	537	43

* Rates shown in italics are based on 20 or less cases at risk.

(90058)

57.

.

Table 31. Cancer of Lip.

-

f Lip. Registration rates per million population and comparative percentage registration rates by clinical stage and age; 1945-51 registrations

							Age	Group		e ser an				
Clinical stage	15-	25-	30-	35-	40-	45 -	50-	55 -	60-	65-	70-	75-	80-	85 and over
Land large series				e and este		(and the	М	ALES						
EP ₀ Registration rate Comparative registration rate	0	1 0.1	2 0.2	4 0.5	10 1.2	18 2.1	28 3.3	38 4.5	59 7.0	91 10.7	112 13.2	132 15.6	171 20.2	182 21.5
EP _s , LP ₀ and LP _s Registration rate Comparative registration rate		0 -	0 -	1 0.3	2 0.6	2 0.6	6 1.7	8 2.2	13 3.6	24 6.6	41 11.3	56 15.5	80 22.1	129 35.6
METASTATIC Registration rate Comparative registration rate	-	-	-	-		0 -	-		0 -	1 20.0	1 20.0	0 -	1 20.0	2 40.0
	ile?	1. 10	619 1	1	1855		FE	MALES		-				
EP ₀ Registration rate Comparative registration rate	0-	0	0 -	1 1.9	1 1.9	1 1.9	2 3.8	3 5.7	3 5.7	6 11.3	10 18.9	9 17.0	9 17.0	8 15.1
EP _s , LP ₀ and LP _s Registration rate	-				0 -	0 -	0 -	0 -	2 11.8	1 5.9	2 11.8	2 11.8	4 23.5	6 35 . 3
METASTATIC Registration rate Comparative registration rate	-	-	-				-	-	-			-	1 100	

Table 32. Cancer of Lip

Cancer of Lip PERSONS Relationship of age to clinical stage; 1945-51 registrations

					4	<u></u>
Age	Percent	age dist	ribution t	by clinic	al stage	Number
Group	EPo	EPs	LPo	LPS	Met	registered (all stages)
0-	- ,	-	-	-	-	and
15-	100	- 11		-	2.2	5
25-	91.5	4.3	2.1	2.1	- 2	47
6			1		10	
35-	82.5	10.4	3.3	3.8	-	211
45-	84.1	9.3	1.9	4.5	0.2	529
55-	81.6	8.1	4.4	5.6	0.2	887
65-	76.5	7.4	5.5	10.0	0.6	1, 381
75-	69.5	6.5	10.5	12.9	0.5	811
85 and		800		0.6	540	
over	58.0	12.0	15.3	14.0	0.7	150
Not stated	79.3	3.4	6.9	10.3	2.62 	29
All ages	77.1	7.9	6 .0	8.6	0.4	4,050

.

(90058)

60

Table 33. Cancer of Lip. Relationship of duration of symptomatic history to clinical stage; 1945-51 registrations

Duration of symptomatic		Percentage d by clinic (Pers	listributio cal stage sons)	n	E Percer all s	P _O ltage of stages	Percen by s symj	ntage distrib tated duratio ptomatic hist (all stages)	oution on of tory
history (months)	EPo	EPs, LPo and LPs	Met.	All stages	Males	Fémales	Males	Females	Persons
0-	84.5	15.2	0.3	100	83.8	91.2	8.3	11.1	8.6
2-	80.1	19.5	0.4	100	80.1	79.7	39.6	38.7	39.5
6-	75.7	23.9	0.4	100	75.4	80.0	20.2	18.0	20.0
12 and over	72.8	26.7	0.4	100	72.7	74.5	31.9	32.1	31.9
All durations (including "not stated")	77.1	22.5	0.4	100	76.8	80.1	5 -		Training of the second
Median duration of symptomatic history	6.0	7.9	9.0	6.4	6.0	5.7	6.4	6.1	6.4

	ALL CASES	NONE	OTHER	Surgery & Radlotherapy	Radiotherapy	Surgery	PALLIATIVE	Surgery & Radiotherapy	Rad1otherapy	Surgery	RADICAL	Treatment	Table 34. Ca Nu ea
	3, 122	46	03	4	18	4		236	2,601	217		Number	ncer of mber ar ch cl1r
10153 9 Healoo	100	1.5	0.1	0.0	0.6	0.0		7.6	83.3	7.0	8	EP ₀ Percentage distribution	f Lip nd percentage n1cal stage;
	912	43		11	138	1		152	537	31		EP _S , I Number	distribu 1945-51
	100	4.7	I	4.	15.1		1)4 194 1361.05	16.7	58.9	3.4		^P o and LP _S Percentage distribution	ition by trea registration
	16	20	1	• •	Ø	elion		CJ	P	4		Me Number	tment 1
	100	12.5	n color operation n		18.8	- 100		18.8	43.8	თ ზ	11	tastatic Percentage distribution	"PERSONS

(90058)

61

.

Number of cases by clinical stage and treatment; also percentage distribution by age in each clinical stage and treatment group; 1945-51 registrations

						Clinica	1 stage	and age	group			and the second	Service and the service of the servi
	yann i sa		F	EPo		E	P _s , LP _o	and LPs			Meta	static	10 H
Treatment		Number	Percen	tage dist by age	ribution	Number	Percen	tage dis by age	tribution	Number	Percen	tage dist by age	tribution
	100	stated ages)	0-	45-	60 and over	stated ages)	0-	45-	60 and over	stated ages)	0-	45-	60 and over
RADICAL	1 30		1.00 m 13				1995	1			1 18		
Surgery	SIE	216	13	29	58	31	10	35	55	1	-	- B	100
Radiotherapy	1-200	2, 583	6	24	70	533	4	17	79	7	13	-	100
Surgery & Radiot	herapy	233	10	30	60	151	8	24	68	3	-	33	67
PALLIATIVE	ON	20	5	-	95	149	1	6	93	3	green of	-	100
OTHER & NONE	10	47	13	23	64	42	2	2	95	2		-	100
ALL CASES		3,099	7	24	68	906	5	16	79	16		6	94

63

Table 36. Cancer of Lip

PERSONS

PERSONS

Number and five-year survival rates*, crude and corrected, of radically treated cases by clinical stage and age; also of all cases, whether treated or not, by age; 1945-48 registrations

					Ra	dically tre	ated cas	ses		Beach				All cas	ses
Age Group		EPo			EPs			LPo			LPs		1		
	Number	Surv Crude	vival rate Corrected	Number	Surv Crude	ival rate Corrected	Number	Surv Crude	vival rate Corrected	Number	Surv Crude	ival rate Corrected	Number	Surv Crude	vival rate Corrected
0-	1010 - 15	p900-1 0	1 80 ps - 000	9951 - 1	48 -	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	_
15-	2	100	100	-	-	-	- 1, 12	-		-	-	- 1 - 1	2	100	100
25-	6	67	67	165 -	81 <u>-</u> 18		1	100	100	- T	-	1 -	8	62	63
30-	11	73	74	1	100	100	- 1	-	13 - 24	-	-	-0	14	64	65
35-	21	76	77	7	57	58	3	87	68	1	0	0	32	69	70
40-	54	76	78	6	67	68	1	100	100	2	50	52	65	75	77
45-	95	89	93	7	86	89	1	0	0	5	80	84	111	86	90
50-	118	84	90	13	85	91	З	67	72	7	43	46	142	81	87
55-	154	86	96	- 18	72	81	6	50	55	9	33	37	196	80	89
60-	205	83	, 99	16	56	66	17	41	49	9	33	40	262	73	87
65-	250	64	83	22	32	42	13	54	- 70	22	36	48	330	56	73
70-	248	63	94	24	50	74	24	50	76	36	31	46	358	54	81
75-	167	44	82	19	47	90	18	44	84	20	35	67	245	40	75
80-	74	32	87	8	25	68	6	17	46	9	0	0	129	21	56
85 and over	38	8	34	10	20	86	7	14	61	1	0	0	63	11	48
All stated ages	1,443	67	88	151	53	73	100	45	67	121	33	46	1,957	59	78

* Rates shown in italics are based on 20 or less cases at risk

.

Table 27	Concer of Lin		
lable 3/.	Number and five-year crude surviva.	rates* by clinical stage and duration of symptomatic history;	1945-48 registrations

	1000 003						hart.					-							Motast	atic	1	-		
Dunchton	ana se	EF	°o			E	Ps	1		Lł	o		-	LI	s			5	necasi	aure	201	23	Al	.1
of sympto-	Radio	ally ted	All	cases	Radio	ally	All o	cases	Radic trea	ally ited	All	cases	Radic	ally	All	cases	Trea	ated	Untre	eated	, All	cases	cas	.es
history (months)	Number	Survi- val rate	Number	Survi- val rate	Number	Survi- val rate	Number	Survi- val rate	Number	Survi- val rate	Number	Survi- val rate	Number	Survi- val rate	Number	Survi- val rate	Number	Survi- val rate	Number	Survi- val rate	Number	Survi- val rate	Number	Survi- val rate
0-	138	67	143	66	11	45	11	45	5	80	6	67	7	14	11	9	-	-	-	-	80		171	61
2-	572	64	584	63	62	45	67	43	23	52	25	48	38	42	61	26	3	33	1	0	4	25	741	57
6-	283	71	290	70	31	52	35	49	21	33	24	29	26	23	36	17	2	0	-	-	2	0	387	60
12- and over	389	71	393	71	39	72	46	67	49	43	62	39	48	33	70	24	3	0	1	0	4	0	575	61
Notstated	71	63	73	62	8	3 8	8	38	3	67	4	50	5	40	12	17	1	0	-	-	1	0	98	53
All durations	1,453	67	1,483	67	151	53	167	51	101	46	121	40	124	33	190	22	9	11	2	0	П	9	1,972	59

PERSONS

* Rates shown in italics are based on 20 or less cases at risk

65

(90058)

84

Table 38. Cancer of Tongue.Registration rates per million population and comparative percentage registration rates by
clinical stage and age; 1945-51 registrations

	1													
Clinical stage		5			and why			Age Gr	oup					
	15-	25-	30-	35-	40-	45-	50-	55-	60-	65-	70-	75-	80-	85 and over
87.8		- Diff	Sector Sector		100	-	11-15-1	MALE	s	18-3 3			<u> </u>	BELLY C
EPo	[A.1.3]						1 maria			1			1 Lasta	
Registration rate	-	-	-	1	2	4	8	12	23	36	53	62	49	46
Comparative registration rate	4 -1		<u> (82)</u>	0.3	0.7	1.4	2.7	4.1	7.8	12.2	17.9	20.9	16.6	15.5
EP_{S} , LP_{O} , LP_{S} and Metastatic	Saak						11.112.5			1 17				0.3
Registration rate		-	11	1	2	4	10	24	36	78	129	155	147	85
comparative registration rate	-	-	0.1	0.1	0.3	0.6	1.5	3.6	5.4	11.6	19.2	23.1	21.9	12.6
All cases									5					
Registration rate	-	1	1	2	4	8	18	36	59	115	182	218	196	131
Comparative registration rate	-	0.1	0.1	0.2	0.4	0.8	1.9	3.7	6.1	11.8	18.7	22.4	20.2	13.5
28.7								FEMAL	ES			1		
EPo						dices.								
Registration rate		1		1	1	3	4	6	12	14	14	18	14	15
Comparative registration rate		1.0	-	1.0	1.0	2.9	3.9	5.8	11.7	13.6	13.6	17.5	13.6	14.6
EP_S , LP_O , LP_S and Metastatic			DREAR					1 E)	2	TB ^D 1 1	°6 ⁰	1027		(Feo)
Registration rate	-	1. 4 210	1.	1)	1	2 1	3.	6.	7.	13.	13	17.	20	12
Comparative registration rate	-		1.0	1.0	1.0	2.1	3.1	6.2	7.3	13.5	13.5	17.7	20.8	12.5
All cases											CHERTRE C		1	
Registration rate	-	1	1	1	2	4	7	11	20	27	27	34	34	26
Comparative registration rate	of -000	0.5	0.5	0.5	1.0	2.1	3.6	5.6	10.3	13.8	13.8	17.4	17.4	13.3

and the second	n son order over Respla	MA	ALES			Service Se				FEMALES		
P	ercentage clin	distrit ical sta	oution by	y	Number registered	Age Group	P	Percentage clir	e distri nical st	bution 1 age	уy	Number registered
EPo	EPs	LPO	LPS	Met.	(all stages)		EPo	EPs	LPo	LP _S	Met.	(all stages)
						0-	4 	9 9 99 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9	1.1	- 14	19	
66.7	-	-	33.3	-	3	15-	50.0	50.0	-	-		4
44.4	27.8	5.6	22.2		18	25-	45.5	9.1	13.1	45.5	2 _ SSA	22
46.2	10.8	9.2	33.8	-	65	35-	50.0	11.4	18.2	20.4	-	44
45.9	13.5	10.9	28.4	1.3	229	45-	59.6	7.0	12.3	20.2	0.9	114
36.1	13.8	10.9	37.3	1.8	659	55-	58.1	9.1	10.6	21.9	0.4	265
30.4	12.4	16.7	39.2	1.3	1,380	65–	51.6	9.5	13.9	24.3	0.6	337
27.6	7.1	20.4	44.1	0.8	758	75-	48.1	9.7	12.4	29.7	-	185
35.1	7.0	24.6	31.6	1.8	57	85 and over	56.0	12.0	12.0	20.0		25
25.0	6.2	12.5	56.2		16	Not stated	57.1	14.3	14.3	14.3		7
32.5	3311.4 39	15.9	38.9	1.3	3, 185	All ages	53.5	9.5	12.4	24.2	0.4	1,003

,

Table 39. Cancer of Tongue. Relationship of age to clinical stage; 1945-51 registrations

66

(90058)

(90058)

67

Table 40. Cancer of Tongue. Relationship of duration of symptomatic history to clinical stage; 1945-51 registrations

	- Stage		MAI	LES	nen daring	a			and it is		FEMAL	ES	ee	a Barran and Barran
Percei	ntage d.	istribut	tion by (clinica	l stage	Percentage distribution by stated	Duration of	Percei	ntage di	lstribu	tion by	clinica	al stage	Percentage distribution by stated
EPO	EPS	LP _{O.}	LPS	Met.	All stages	duration of symptomatic history (all stages)	symptomatic history (months)	EPO	EPs	LPO	LPS	Met.	All stages	duration of symptomatic history (all stages)
39.9	12.9	12.2	34.1	0.9	100	14.9	0-	61.5	11.5	9.4	17.7	-	100	10.3
32.2	12.2	15.6	38.9	1.1	100	52.7	2-	54.4	9.8	10.5	25.1	0.2	100	49.1
30.1	9.2	15.8	43.3	1.6	100	16.5	6-	51.4	6.9	14.3	26.9	0.6	100	18.8
31.8	10.0	18.7	38.0	1.5	100	15.9	12 and over	52.9	8.8	15.2	22.5	0.5	100	21.9
32.5	11.4	15.9	38.9	1.3	100	and	All durations (including "not stated")	53.5	9.5	12.4	24.2	0.4	100	iveropataue cuestricution
3.7	3.7	4.2	4.0	4.8	3.9	kū sacra	Median duration of symptomatic history	4.5	4.1	6.0	4.8	12.0	4.6	entro ette

Table 41. Cancer of Tongue. Number and percentage distribution by treatment in each clinical stage; 1945-51 registrations

			MAI	ES		-						FEMAI	LES			
2.4	EPo	10 A 10	EPS	LP _o , Met	LP _s and tastatic	Al	l cases	Treatment		EPO		EPS	LP _O Me	, LP _s and tastatic	A	ll cases
Number	Percentage distribution	Number	Percentage distribution	Number	Percentage distribution	Number	Percentage distribution	ot erzen	Number	Percentage distribution	Number	Percentage distribution	Number	Percentage distribution	Number	Percentage distribution
051	11.4	16.8	3616	1.1	100			RADICAL	18	85'1	1.6		5		0	
82	7.9	14	3.8	44	2.5	140	4.4	Surgery	45	8.4	4	4.2	8	2.2	57	5.7
706	68.1	181	49.7	639	35.8	1,526	47.9	Radiotherapy	358	66.7	43	45.3	144	38.8	545	54.3
198	19.1	118	32.4	121	6.8	437	13.7	Surgery & Radiotherapy	110	20.5	37	38.9	38	10.2	185	18.4
		to ² c		773		20 M		PALLIATIVE								
38_1	1216	2	0.5	6	0.3	8	0.3	Surgery	-	197.9	-	- 21X - 15	1	0.3	1	0.1
20	1.9	41	11.3	639	35.8	700	22.0	Radiotherapy	7	1.3	5	5.3	122	32.9	134	13.4
2	0.2	1	0.3	20	1.1	23	0.7	Surgery & Radiotherapy	7 2	0.4	-	04-2-0	-	THE R. THE	2	0.2
· 601	isuento di	-	https://	2	0.1	2	0.1	OTHER	1	L 0.2	- N	ara fi life i on -	- X0	- 1101001 8	1	0.1
28	2.7	7	1.9	314	17.6	349	11.0	NONE	14	4 2.6	6	6.3	58	15.6	78	3 7.8
1,036	100	364	100	1,785	5 100	3,185	6 100	ALL CASES	537	7 100	95	100	371	100	1,003	3 100

(90058)

69

(90058)

68

Table 42. Cancer of Tongue.

Number of cases by clinical stage and treatment; also percentage distribution by age in each clinical stage and treatment group; 1945-51 registrations

PERSONS

		10	10	1	. 5	A.	10	C	linical	stage	e and age	e group		4	*				8	18
			EPo				EPs				LPo	37	1		LPs	76	-	Met	astatic	70
Treatment	Number (all	F di	Percenta stribut by age	nge 21 on 9	Number (all	I di	Percenta Istribut by age	age tion	Number (all	(Percenta listribut by age	nge 21on	Number (all	d	Percent istribu by ag	age tion e	Number (all	at the second	Percent distribu by ag	age ition ge
	ages)	0-	45-	60 and over	ages)	0-	45-	60 and over	ages)	0-	- 45-	60 and over	ages)	0-	45-	60 and over	ages)	С	- 45-	60 and over
RADICAL															*	at a		AL M.		24 . 44
Surgery	125	7	22	70	18	-	28	72	16	-	19	81	34	6	32	62	2		· - /	100
Radiotherapy	1,060	4	18	78	223	3	18	79	316	3	16	81	455	4	15	81	6	No. 1	50	50
Surgery & Radiotherapy	306	8	29	63	155	9	28	63	60	3	22	75	94	11	26	64	4		50	50
PALLIATIVE	31		6	94	48		6	94	156	-	8	92	609	2	15	83	18		28	72
OTHER and NONE	43		9	91	13	-	15	85	78	3	6	91	281	1	8	90	14	-	111 112	100
ALL CASES	1,565	5	20	75	457	5	20	75	626	2	13	84	1,473	3	15	82	44	-	23	77

and the second second		T				Ra	dically tre	ated cas	es			The second s	bentik		All cas	es
		10	EPo	1 10 1 10		EPs	. 20	5 3	LPO	- 67 9		LPs	- MD	14		
Ag	e Group		Surv	ival rate		Surv	ival rate		Surv	ival rate	Numbor	Surv	ival rate	Number	Surv	val rate
		Number	Crude	Corrected	Number	Crude	Corrected	Number.	Crude	Corrected	Number	Crude	Corrected	Truine or	Crude	Corrected
								MALES								
	0-	T -	1 -	1 50 - 30	-	-	49 I	San -	-	-	-	-		-	-	-
	15-	1	100	100	-	-		-	-	-	1	0	0	2	50	50
	25-	-	-	4.6	1	0	0	-	-	-	-	-		1	0	0
	30-	3	100	100	2	50	50	1	0	0	1	100	100	7	71	72
	35-	-	-	-	2	0	0	1	0	0	8	0	0	11	0	0
	40	13	62	63	2	0	0	-	-	-	5	0	0	23	35	36
	45-	21	52	55	8	0	0	6	50	52	4	25	26	43	35	39
	50-	35	54	58	10	20	22	4	0	0	15	27	29	84	32	34
	55-	44	43	48	20	20	22	9	22	25	34	21	23	142	23	25
	60-	88	43	52	26	27	32	19	16	19	35	17	20	228	25	29
	65-	114	39	51	45	22	29	31	16	21	72	3	4	365	17	23
	70-	111	24	37	38	16	24	44	14	21	74	12	18	434	12	18
	75-	70	23	43	11	18	35	26	4	7	25	4	8	264	8	15
	80	24	12	34	6	0	0	10	10	27	12	0	0	109	5	13
85 an	d over	8	12	54	2	0	0	2	50	100	4	0	0	26	8	. 33
A11 s	tated ad	es 532	36	47	173	18	24	153	14	22	290	TH	14	1,739	16	22

Table 43. Cancer of Tongue. Number and five-year survival rates*, crude and corrected, of radically treated cases by clinical stage and age; also of all cases, whether treated or not, by age; 1945-48 registrations

71

(90058)

70

								FEMALE	S							
	0-	- 802_	122 -132	1	1 -	1 12	14- _ 534	-		1 112	-	-		- 1		'wa 😐
	15-	1	0	0	1	100	100	· -	-	-	-	-	-	2	50	50
	25-	2	50	50	5 1	0	0	-	-	-	-	-	-	3	33	34
	30-	1	100	100	-	-	- 10	-	- 55	-	2	0	0	3	33	34
	35	2	50	50	-	-	-	1	100	100	2	0	0	6	33	34
	40-	4	75	78	2	0	0	2	50	51	3	33	34	11	45	46
	45	17	53	54	2	0	0	1	0	0	4	50	52	28	39	40
	50	17	65	67	1	0	0	7	29	30	3	0	0	38	39	41
	55-	24	50	53	4	50	53	5	20	21	4	25	27	44	36	39
	60-	39	59	65	8	25	28	4	50	56	9	22	25	70	41	46
	65-	52	44	53	15	47	56	6	0	0	11	0	0	108	29	34
	70-	41	41	56	4	50	68	5	40	54	6	17	22	71	31	42
	75	25	36	59	5	0	0	4	25	41	5	0	0	52	21	35
	80-	11	37	62	2	50	100	6 251	1991 - 1993	NAME OF			Sector - 197	30	13	30
85 an	d over	5	0	0	1	0	0				-	-	-	11	0	0
All st	tated ages	241	47	57	46	33	41	35	29	34	49	14	16	477	31	38

* Rates shown in italics are based on 20 or less cases at risk.

(90058)

Metastatic LPs EPs LPo EPo A11 Duration cases Radically Radically Radically Radically All cases Untreated All cases Treated All cases All cases All cases treated treated treated treated symptomatic Survi-Surv1-Survi-Survi-Survi-Survi-Survi-Survi-Survi-Survi-Survi-Survi-(months) Number val rate MALES -0-6--12 and over --Not stated A11 1,749 durations 535

Table 44. Cancer of Tongue. Number and five-year crude survival rates* by clinical stage and duration of symptomatic history; 1945-48 registrations

(90068)

-

												FEMA	LES									
0-	29	59	32	56	4	0	4	0	(1	0	4	Ø	2	0	10 0	- #	-	- 8 -	8 -	17	50	36
ins in	ins 11																					
&	117	47	120	46	28	43	29	41	16	31	19	26	24	8	51 4	-	-		-	-	219	34
	Property a	ar sea	C. CER				4						41.5							807		
6	43	37	43	37	4	25	7	14	6	17	11	9	11	18	22 9	1	0	0 <u>1</u> 445 78	1	0	84	24
10	an en en en en en en en		and the second				Section and										India a					
12 and over	40	50	42	. 48	7	24	8	12	11	36	15	33	11	18	30 13	1	0	-1919-1	1	0	96	31

Not stated	12 42	14 36	3 33	4 25	1 0	4 0	2 50	7 14				29 24
CO	DATE THE		on rate	-	012	122 918	810 8	8 81P	110 14:	iase	1820 181	010
Al 1 durations	241 47	251 45	46 33	52 29	35 29	53 21	50 14	120 8	2 0		2 0	478 31

well and and the rest of the off off off off off and the statistic the s

.

.

* Rates shown in italics are based on 20 or less cases at risk.

(90058)

74

Table 45. Cancer of Mouth, Phar	rynx and	d Tons	il.	Registra registra	ation	rates I rates	per mil by clin	llion p nical s	opulat: tage an	ion and nd age;	l compa 1945	rative -51 reg	percer gistrat	itage tions
				1.20-			A	ge Grou	p	-00	Const Jerry			
Clinical stage	15-	25-	30-	35-	40-	45 -	50-	55-	60-	65 -	70-	75-	80-	85 and over
								MALES	from and					
EPO			ene Selete Se			anata -			Normer	ses all		147	10.0	77.4
Registration rate	1	2	3	5	6	12	18	24	43	68	104	113	108	14
Comparative registration rate	0.2	0.3	0.5	0.9	1.0	2.1	3.1	4.1	7.4	11.7	17.9	19.5	18.6	12.7
EPs	23			50 C 63			11 1	30 8		00	70	76	77	18
Registration rate	0	0	1	1	1	4	7	10	17	29	39	30	10	
Comparative registration rate	-	-	0.5	0.5	0.5	2.0	3.5	5.0	8.5	14.5	19.5	18.0	18.5	9.0
LPo		10		1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1		199	18 III							
Registration rate	0	0	1	1	3	5	9	15	29	52	90	123	125	115
Comparative registration rate		-18	0.2	0.2	0.5	0.9	1.6	2.6	5.1	9.2	15.8	21.7	22.0) 20.2
LPa	1 30	1	RE											
Registration rate	1	1	2	2	6	12	22	37	77	117	191	221	208	141
Comparative registration rate	0.1	0.1	0.2	0.2	0.6	1.2	2.1	3.6	7.4	11.3	18.4	21.3	20.0	13.6
METASTATIC						•				1				
Registration rate	0	0	0	0	1 0	1	2	3	4	4	9	8	11	7
Comparative registration rate	-		102	·-	2.0	2.0	4.0	6.0	8.0	8.0	18.0	16.0	22.0	0 14.0

(90058)

								FEMALE	S					
EP _o	1904 87						40*10			3536.63				
Registration rate	1	3	5	5	8	10	12	20	19	24	25	21	17	14
Comparative registration rate	0.5	1.6	2.7	2.7	4.3	5.4	6.5	10.9	10.3	13.0	13.6	11.4	9.2	7.6
EPs	1 9		1999				1 55 3			13°8		3.4		
Registration rate	5.	+	-	-	1	2	3	3	4	6	5	4	4	4
Comparative registration rate	-	-	-	-	2.8	5.6	8.3	8.3	11.1	16.7	13.9	11.1	11.1	11.1
LPo	202													
Registration rate	-	1	2	2	4	7	10	16	18	25	25	27	25	22
Comparative registration rate	120	0.5	1.1	1.1	2.2	3.8	5.4	8.7	9.8	13.6	13.6	14.7	13.6	12.0
LPs	area.		87 s		90 		0*0	1.2	19	128	55*2			
Registration rate		-	1	3	3	9	14	16	22	22	27	27	22	15
Comparative registration rate	-	-	0.6	1.7	1.7	5.0	7.7	8.8	12.2	12.2	14.9	4.9	12.2	8.3
METASTATIC	1						82	in dia .	10. 		1.00			
Registration rate	-	1.86	0.000000000000000000000000000000000000	-	1	10 - · · ·	1	1	2	3	3	2	1	1
Comparative registration rate		_		_	6.7		6.7	6.7	13.3	20.0	20.0	13.3	6.7	6.7

0

1

(90058)

76

Table 46. Cancer of Mouth, Pharynx and Tonsil. Relationship of age to clinical stage; 1945-51 registrations

a antimatica a	spitetas	ToFREE	MALES				6*3 -		• · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	FEI	MALES		
- 1981	Percent by c	age dist linical	ribution stage	-	Number registered (all stages))	Age Group	I	Percent by c	age dist linical :	ribution stage		Number registered (all stages)
EPo	EPs	LPo	LPs	Met.			0.41.7165.0	EPo	EPs	LPO	LPS	Met.	
34.6	11.5	23.1	30.8	tin-	26	- 32)	0-	41.7	586	16.7	16.7	25.0	12
42.6	9.8	11.5	31.1	4.9	61		15-	70.0	5.0	2.5	22.5	-	40
47.8	9.6	12.2	28.7	1.7	115		25-	63.4	5.2	18.3	12.4	0.7	153
43.5	7.0	16.1	30.4	3.0	299		35-	47.3	5.4	21.7	22.9	2.7	332
32.7	12.4	14.8	37.1	3.0	836		45-	33.2	7.1	25.4	33.0	1.3	702
26.0	10.5	17.1	43.5	2.9	1,797		55-	32.5	5.3	28.9	31.5	1.9	1,027
24.6	9.7	20.2	43.7	1.8	3,259		65-	29.7	6.9	30.5	29.7	3.2	1,030
22.5	7.3	24.8	43.6	1.8	1,788		75-	25.8	5.4	34.3	32.6	1.9	411
20.8	5.2	32.5	39.6	1.9	154		85 and over	24.5	7.5	39.6	26.4	1.9	53
15.0	20.0	17.5	47.5	-	40		Not stated	45.5	-	22.7	31.8	-	22
		CALC:		0	0 1 2 1			E LEN		1		8 1 11	
26.3	9.5	19.9	42.1	2.2	8,375		All ages	34.1	6.1	28.0	29.7	2.2	3,782

(90058)

1T

 Table 47.
 Cancer of Mouth, Pharynx and Tonsil.

Relationship of duration of symptomatic history to clinical stage; 1945-51 registrations

(BLQ)	38 100 10	MAI	LES	0	162	- 8 1	2	0	4		FEMALE	ES		2002
10	Perc b:	entage o y clinio	iistrib cal sta	ution ge	19.0	Percentage distribution by stated duration of	Duration of symptomatic history	I	Percent by c	age dis linical	tributi stage	lon	-	Percentage distribution by stated duration of
EPo	EPs	LPo	LPs	Met.	All stages	symptomatic history (all stages)	(months)	EPo	EPS	LPo	LPS	Met.	All stages	symptomatic history (all stages)
27.9	12.2	17.8	40.4	1.6	100	13.2	0-	33.5	8.4	26.4	28.9	2.9	100	6.8
23.5	11.0	19.3	44.1	2.2	100	51.3	2-	25.8	7.2	30.2	34.7	2.2	100	39.4
21.6	7.1	22.2	46.6	2.5	100	18.3	6-	27.3	6.8	28.8	34.4	2.7	100	24.1
36.9	6.8	19.4	34.7	2.2	100	17.2	12 and over	50.4	3.3	24.1	20.3	1.9	100	29.7
							A11	97789				0.1		
26.3	9.5	19.9	42.1	2.2	100	ber datribu	durations (including "not stated")	34.1	6.1	28.0	29.7	2.2	100	Perceptage distribution
				C.B. ^O		BPg	Modian duna	ъ		1			Me	
4.5	3.7	4.5	4.2	4.9	4.3	- 1945 Hillin - (Filio	tion of symptomatic history	8.8	5.4	6.1	5.7	6.5	6.7	ino argest

(90058)

78

Table 48. Cancer of Mouth, Pharynx and Tonsil. Number and percentage distribution by treatment in each clinical stage; 1945-51 registrations

		EPo		EPS		LPo	1	LPS	Ме	tastatic
Treatment	Number	Percentage distribution	Number	Percentage distribution	Number	Percentage distribution	Number	Percentage distribution	Number	Percentage distribution
						MALES		De li Me	City in	
RADICAL					CET GARL		1-94-7		199	
Surgery	225	10.2	18	2.3	46	2.8	43	1.2	3	1.6
Radiotherapy	1,392	63.2	496	62.2	764	45.9	1,259	35.7	54	29.2
Surgery & Radiotherapy	437	19.9	140	17.6	123	7.4	176	5.0	7	3.8
PALLIATIVE	Selection and the selection of the selec									
Surgery	6	0.3	1	0.0	15	0.9	14	0.4	100	(a)
Radiotherapy	74	3.4	119	14.9	448	26.9	1,458	41.3	76	41.1
Surgery & Radiotherapy	6	0.3	5	0.6	28	1.7	50	1.4	4	2.2
OTHER	1	0.0	-	- 10	6	0.4	5	0.1	-	
NONE	60	2.7	18	2.3	235	14.1	522	14.8	41	22.2
ALL CASES	2,201	100	797	100	1,665	100	3,527	100	185	100

RADICAL											FE	MALES									
Surgery	11	274		21.3		0	5		2.2		43	4	1	278	7	m	0.6		2		2.4
Radiotherapy	88	605		46.9		*	134		58.5		398	37	.6	1978 1978	383	3	34.1	40	16		19.3
Surgery & Radiotherapy		310		24.1			44		19.2		110	10	.4	TAR	57		5.1		3	,	3.6
granomanna.	86													(1923)							
PALLIATIVE						100															
Surgery		4		0.3			1		0.4		37	3	.5		17		1.5		5		6.0
Radiotherapy		43		3.3			34		14.8		242	22	•9		149	.4	0.0		27		32.5
Surgery &	8 1 1823																				
Radiotherapy		5		0.4	17		5		2.2		29	2	.7		20		1.8		7		8.4
OTHER		5		-			1		0.4		1	0	.1		1		0.1		-		-
NONE		48		3.7			5		2.2		199	18	.8	-	188	1	6.8		23		27.7
ALL CASES	-	, 289	store ha	00			229	e se li	00	١,	059	100		1,1	22	10	0		83	6 (1) (00

Table 49. Cancer of Mouth, Pharynx and Tonsil. Number of cases by clinical stage and treatment; also percentage distribution by age in each clinical stage and treatment group; 1945-51 registrations

NONE								C:	linical s	stage a	and ag	e group							an a	
OTHER		EF	°0			EP	8	0.4		LP	0	6.7		L	Ps	0.2	-	Metas	tatic	
Radiothera Liestwent	Number D{all	Per dist	rcentag tributi by age	ge Lon	Number (all	Pe dis	rcenta tribut by age	ge ion	Number (all	Perdis	rcenta tribut by age	ge ion	Number (all	Pe dis	rcentag tribut: by age	ge Lon	Number (all	Pe	ercentag tribut: by age	ge 1 on
Radiouners Surgery &	stated ages) δλ	0-	45-	60 and over	stated ages)	0-	45-	60 and over	ages)	0-	45-	60 and over	ages)	0-	45-	60 and over	ages)	0-	45-	60 and over
RADICALCOLA				s 8.8		n T				MAL	ES					•		1		
Surgery	225	29	24	47	18	17	39	44	46	7	20	74	43	9	33	58	3	-	33	67
Radiotherapy	1,387	3	19	78	489	5	23	72	758	4	15	81	1,253	7	20	73	54	11	33	56
Surgery & Radiotherapy	437	23	26	51	140	5	29	66	122	15	25	61	176	4	27	69	7	14	29	57
PALLIATIVE	DA 85	B 05	20	75	124	6	15	80	491	4	13	83	1,515	3	15	82	80	5	25	70
OTHER and NONE	61	10	18	72	18	-9-	11	89	241	2	9	89	521	1	11	88	41	7	20	73
ALL CASES	2,195	10	21	69	789	5	23	72	1,658	5	14	81	3,508	4	17	79	185	8	26	66

RADICAL		202								FEM	ALES									
Surgery	270	38	34	27	5	-	40	60	43	23	42	35	7	14	57	29	2	50	-	50
Radiotherapy	603	10	32	58	134	14	33	53	396	10	31	58	379	12	37	51	16	25	19	56
Surgery & Radiotherapy	307	36	31	34	44	14	41	45	110	17	40	43	57	7	39	54	3		33	67
PALLIATIVE	51	12	29	59	40	8	25	68	305	6	31	63	485	9	31	60	39	21	15	64
OTHER and NONE	48	15	38	48	6	-	-	100	200	8	24	69	187	6	33	60	23	-	17	83
ALL CASES	1,279	22	-32	45	229	12	32	55	1,054	10	31	59	1,115	10	34	57	83	16	17	67
	1	in the						and the second sec					1			191	1			

(90058)

	ICAI DUA	se unu			1	Radically t	reated c	ases			1	a series and		All 000	0.0
		EPo			EPs			LPo			LPS			AII Cas	
Age Group		Surv	ival rate		Surv	ival rate		Surv	ival rate	Mumbon	Surv	ival rate	Number	Surv	ival rate
	Number	Crude	Corrected	Number	Crude	Corrected	Number	Crude	Corrected	NUMBEL	Crude	Corrected	MUNDEL	Crude	Corrected
			1.1		a later	*		MALES							
0-	Б	80	80	- 1	-	-	3	33	34	2	0	0	14	36	36
15-	12	75	76	3	0	0	2	0	0	4	25	25	28	43	43
25-	8	75	76					-		5	40	40	18	. 44	
30-	12	100	100	3	67	67	1	0	0	10	30	30	32	53	54
35-	22	68	69	2	50	51	5	0	0	9	33	34	50	42	43
40-	35	80	82	9	33	34	11	45	47	22	27	28	106	42	44
45-	65	66	69	20	45	47	17	53	55	32	16	16	175	39	41
50-	67	60	64	27	37	40	23	35	37	55	13	14	250	28	30
55-	88	43	48	47	21	24	39	28	32	80	19	21	368	21	24
60-	146	40	48	47	19	23	66	27	33	144	15	17	589	20	24
65-	200	38	50	81	23	31	80	22	29	192	12	16	833	17	23
70-	215	27	41	65	25	37	97	18	27	176	6	9	959	12	18
75-	115	21	40	38	14	26	56	21	41	75	5	10	557	9	18
80-	45	13	36	13	8	21	31	13	35	27	4	10	250	6	15
85 and over	9	22	95	1	0	0	7	0	0	5	0	0	57	4	15
All stated ages	1,044	40	51	354	24	31	438	24	32	838	12	15	4,286	18	23

Table 50. Cancer of Mouth, Pharynx and Tonsil. Number and five-year survival rates*, crude and corrected, of radically treated cases by clinical stage and age; also of all cases, whether treated or not, by age; 1945-48 registrations

									FEMALI	ES						
	0-		-	teller teller	-	Lune Terr		2	50	50	1	0	0	4	25	25
	15-	11	91	92	1	100	100 .	1	0	0	3	0	0	17	65	65
	25-	19	84	85	2	50	50	4	25	25	1	100	100	31	61	62
	30-	27	. 81	82	1	0	0	9	56	56	2	50	50	47	62	62
	35-	34	79	80	78 1 ()	0	0	11	45	48	7	29	29	72	49	49
	40-	40	78	79	9	33	34	12	58	59	5	40	41	94	48	49
	45-	51	61	62	10	30	31	23	17	18	17	24	24	156	29	30
	50-	52	46	48	10	10	10	35	14	15	29	14	14	195	19	20
	55-	90	53	57	8	50	53	42	17	18	26	23	25	248	28	30
	60-	76	43	48	14	50	56	40	25	28	41	12	14	259	22	24
	65-	86	59	71	18	50	60	43	19	22	32	9	11	276	27	32
	70-	53	58	79	Б	20	27	32	19	25	19	21	28	207	27	36
	75-	27	37	61	2	0	0	18	28	46	19	16	26	122	19	31
	80-	13	23	53	4	0	0	10	20	48	5	0	0	60	10	23
85 an	d over	2	0	0	34 - 55		1 - A	1	0	0	-	-12	· · ·	13	0	0
All s	tated ages	581	58	65	85	35	39	283	23	27	207	17	19	1,801	28	32

-06

* Rates shown in italics are based on 20 or less cases at risk.

(90058)

82

(90058)

						1	.945-48	regist	rations		1						-							
		J	EPo	1	en sterre datas	EF	s			L	Po		raun da	L	Ps		and the second		Metast	tatic			ann.	
of sympto-	Radic	ally ted	A11 0	cases	Radio	ally	A11 (ases	Radio	cally ated	A11 (cases	Radio	cally ated	All c	ases	Trea	ated	Untrea	ated	All o	ases	AII C	ases
matic history (months)	Number	Survi- val rate	Number	Survi- val rate	Number	Survi- val rate	Number	Survi- val rate	Number	Survi- val rate	Number	Survi- val rate	Number	Survi- val rate	Number	Survi- val rate	Number	Survi- val rate	Number	Survi- val rate	Number	Survi- val rate	Number	Survi- val rate
111	1271246	-	80		3	19		0 : 1	32			MALE	S		22	1 31	2					1		
0-	125	34	141	30	56	25	69	23	49	24	93	14	95	.9	244	5	8	25	2	0	10	20	557	15
2-	481	35	507	33	207	23	249	20	217	21	379	13	418	12	942	7	42	10	11	0	53	8	2,130	16
6-	162	36	171	36	38	21	49	16	77	22	144	15	194	11	366	7	20	5	4	0	24	4	754	15
12 and over	219	56	231	54	46	30	56	25	77	32	119	24	98	17	235	8	12	0	4	• 0	16	0	657	28
Not stated	60	52	61	51	11	18	14	14	22	18	46	9	33	9	78	5	65	20	1	0	6	17	205	20
- All durations	1,047	40	1,111	39	358	24	437	21	442	23	781	15	838	12	1,865	7	87	9	22	0	109	7	4,303	18
	1924			8 <u>6</u> 8		20			-23			FEMAL	ES											
0-	44	50	47	51	3	33	4	25	11	18	28	11	10	20	33	6	2	0	1	0	3	0	115	26
2-	159	47	172	44	38	34	50	34	98	18	197	11	100	15	241	8	9	11	6	0	15	7	675	20
6-	101	45	116	41	23	30	26	27	68	13	116	9	46	13	122	6	9	0	2	0	11	0	391	19
12 and over	254	70	266	68	15	47	19	42	89	40	133	30	38	29	89	17	8	0	2	0	10	0	517	47
Not stated	27	78	32	69	6	33	8	25	18	6	42	7	14	7	32	3		- 19		-	-		114	25
All durations	s 585	58	633	55	85	35	107	33	284	23	516	15	208	17	517	9	28	4	11	0	39	3	1,812	28

Table 51. Cancer of Mouth, Pharynx and Tonsil. Number and five-year crude survival rates * by clinical stage and duration of symptomatic history;

* Rates shown in italics are based on 20 or less cases at risk.

Table 52.

Cancer of Oesophagus.

Registration rates per million population and comparative percentage registration rates by clinical stage and age; 1945-51 registrations

								Age Grou	D					
Çlinical Stage	15-	25-	30-	35-	40-	45-	50-	55-	60-	65-	70-	75-	80-	85 and over
<u>.</u>	1		and the second second	-				MALES						- Martin Print Party Color Martin
EPO							e hi		22					1
Registration rate	-	-	7.0		1	2	4	7	.13	-17	21	20	14	12
Comparative registration rate	-	-	-	-	0.9	1.8	3.6	6.3	11.7	15.3	18.9	18.0	12.6	10.8
EPs, LPo and LPs												122		
Registration rate	0	1	0	2	3	7	17	28	56	92	129	135	80	55
Comparative registration rate	-	0.2	-	0.3	0.5	1.2	2.8	4.6	9.3	15.2	21.3	22.3	13.2	9.1
METASTATIC												- Contraction		- State
Registration rate	-	0	0	0	0	1	3	5	6	10	10	10	5	7
Comparative registration rate	-	-	- 3	-	-	1.8	5.3	8.8	10.5	17.5	17.5	17.5	8.8	12.3
	-	1.00		1-3		-		FEMALES			i la como			
EPo														
Registration rate	-	0	1	0	1	2	2	4	6	6	8	7	3	2
Comparative registration rate	-	-	2.4	-	2.4	4.8	4.8	9.5	14.3	14.3	19.0	16.7	7.1	4.8
EP _S , LP ₀ and LP _S		1.0			-	14 - 14 - 14 - 14 - 14 - 14 - 14 - 14 -			. (P			· ·		1.5%
Registration rate	0	0	0	2	3	5	9	14	21	29	33	31	14	10
Comparative registration	-	-		1.2	1.8	2.9	5.3	8.2	12.3	17.0	19.3	18.1	8.2	5.8
METASTATIC			3					and the second s		. 102 · 14	- 43 ¹	· · ·		
Registration rate	-	- 1	-	0	0	0	1	2	2	2	3	1	2	- 35
Comparative registration rate	-			- 2	4	-	7.7	15.4	15.4	15.4	23.1	7.7	15.4	- 3

(90058)

84

(90058)

Table 53. Cancer of Oesophagus. PERSONS Relationship of age to clinical stage; 1945-51 registrations

All ages		Not stated		OVEL	85 and		75-	ç	ວ ກ ເ		55-		45-	ଅ ଅ ଅ	in an C	25-		15-		የ		đĩn c m	Groun	Age	
15.9	0	35.7	2	16.3			13.6	+	14.6		17.7	1	18.9	10.6		32.1		1		t		EPo		Percenta	
1.4		3.6		ι			0.4		1.6		1.3		2.0	0.7		3.6		1		10 [~]	0	EP _S	and the second se	age distrib	
62.4	1+	50.0	+ 0	65.1	1 1 W		69.7	8	64.8	10 M	58.2		55.2	65.2		42.9		66.7		 91. * 20		LPo		ution by	100 A
12.4		7.1		11.6	10 ON		10.8		11.9		13.3		13.8	15.6		7.1	ii in	33.3	1	100.0	No.	LPs		clinical s	
7.9	-	3.6	A State of the second s	7.0		0	5.5	9	7.1	12 M	9.5		10.2	7.8	т. З	14.3	11	1		58° 31	ġ.	Met.		stage	
4,470	50 101 100	28	20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 2	43	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	×-	269		1,812	No. 1 I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I	1,213	N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N	509	141	0-	28	01 7 7.0	ы		104 1		(ali stages)		Number	

Benjaration fam. Comparative regia

Table 54.Cancer of Oesophagus.Relationship of duration of symptomatic historyto clinical stage;1945-51 registrations

52 34	Median duration of symptomatic history	All durations (including "not stated")	12 and over	6 <u>1</u>	N I	9	history (months)	Duration of symptomatic
0	4.2	15.9	13.4	15.5	17.3	13.6	EPo	Per
12 A	4.3	76.2	78.9	75.4	75.2	77.4	EP_S , LP_0 and LP_S	centage di by clinica (persc
-	4. 5	7.9	7.7	9.1	7.5	9.0	Met.	stribu 1 stag ns)
	4.3	100	100	100	100	100	All stages	tion e
-0-	3 . 8	14.7	9.1	14.0	16.4	13.2	Males	EP Percen all s
a.01	5.0	18.7	19.4	18.3	19.5	15.5	Females	o tage of tages
	4.0		9.1	20.2	56.8	13.9	Males	Percer by st symp
	4.9		14.8	25.1	51.5	8.5	Females	ntage dis ated dur ptomatic all stag
919 919	4 . 3	onclose o	10.9	21.7	55.1	12.3	Persons	stribution ration of history ses)

 Table 55.
 Cancer of Oesophagus.
 PERSO

 Number and percentage distribution by treatment in each clinical stage;
 1945-51 registrations

PERSONS

Treatment RADICAL Surgery Radiotherapy Surgery & Radiotherapy PALLIATIVE Surgery	Number 264 188 56	EPo Percentage d1str1but1on 37.1 26.4 3.7 7.9	EP _S , LF Number d 2775 334 31	o and LPs Percentage 11str1but1on 8.1 9.8 0.9 14.9	Number 85 3.	Percenta distribut 7.1 2.5 0.8
Surgery	58	7.9	506	14.9	69	19.1
Radiotherapy	56	7.9	625	18.4	43	12.
Surgery & Radiotherapy	ත	0.8	100	2.9	80	20
OTHER	7	1.0	86	2.5	9	20
NONE	108	15.2	1,449	42.5	187	53.
ALL CASES	711	100	3,406	100	353	100

(90058)

(90058)

68

Table 56. Cancer of Oesophagus

treatment group; 1945-51 registrations

Number of cases by clinical stage and treatment; also percentage distribution by age in each clinical stage and

PERSONS

					Clinica	1 stage	e and age	e group				
]	EPo			EP _s , LH	o and LI	S		Metas	tatic	
Treatment	Number	Percen	tage di by ag	stribution e	Number (all	Percei	ntage dia by age	stribution e	Number	Percen	tage dia by age	stribution
AP 404	stated ages)	0-	45-	60 and over	stated ages)	0-	45-	60 and over	stated ages)	0	[`] 45	60 and over
RADICAL								ć.				
Surgery	262	6	37	57	272	7	33	60	25	-	44	56
Radiotherapy	183	1	21	78	330	5	26	69	9	-	33	67
Surgery & Radiotherapy	26	8	35	58	31	6	29	65	3	33	33	33
PALLIATIVE	116	1	16	84	1,229	5	22	73	120	6	33	61
OTHER and NONE	114	· 4	16	81	1,527	2	17	81	195	4	29	68
ALL CASES	701	3	26	71	3,389	4	21	75	352	4	32	64

(90058)

Table 57. Cancer of Oesophagus.

PERSONS Number and five-year survival rates* crude and corrected, of radically treated cases by clinical stage and age; also of all cases, whether treated or not, by age; 1945-48, registrations

						F	Radically t	reated ca	ases			and there are	ner fanse. Friedans, sig		a Cina	the breates
	Age Group		EPo			EPs			LP)		LPs	-		A11	Cases
		Number	Surv	vival rate	Number	Surv	vival rate	Number	Surv	vival rate	Number	Surv	ival rate		Su	rvival rate
• -	aniar in the	an Tenne	Crude	Corrected	0 50	Crude	Corrected	Indiador	Crude	Corrected	MUNDEI	Crude	Corrected	Number	Crude	e Corrected
	0-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-	-	1	0	0	1	0	0
	15-	-	04 1 - 1 1	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	2	0	0
5	25-	2	50	50	1	0	0	1	0	0	- 18	-	100 0	12	8	8
)	35-	4	25	26	1	0	0	14	7	7	4	0	0	69	3	3
	45-	39	15	16	3	0	0	38	0	0	9	, 11	11	258	3	3
	55-	70	10	11	4	0	0	84	2	3	18	6	7	616	2	. 3
	65	81	5	7	11	0	0	98	3	4	15	0	0	895	1	2
	75-	20	0	0	-	lone s in a	- District	27	4	10	4	0	0	308	0	1
6	35 and over	-	1			-	parate la	1	0	.0	-	inter - p	in the second	15	0	0
-	LL stated ages	216	9	10	20	0	0	263	3	4	51	ų	4	2,176	2	2

* Rates shown in italics are based on 20 or less cases at risk.

(90058)

(90058)

Table 58. Cancer of Oesophagus.

EPo LPo LPS EPs Duration of Radically Radically Radically Radically All cases Treated All cases All cases All cases symptotreated treated treated treated matic history Survi-Survi-Survi-Surv1-Survi-Survi-Survi-Survi-Survi-(months) Number Number Number val Number val Number val Number val Number val Number val val val Number val rate rate rate rate rate rate rate rate rate 22 5 0-2-6-

1,408

.35

Number and five-year crude survival rates* by clinical stage and duration of symptomatic history; 1945-48 registrations

PERSONS

Survi-

rate

All cases

Number val

1,124

2,191 2

All cases

Number

Survi-

rate

val

Metastatic

Untreated

Number val

Survi-

rate

* Rates shown in italics are based on 20 or less cases at risk.

(90058)

Synoptic Table A.

		and the second second		and the second	Contraction of the local distance			1			T					
	ter	Contraction of the second	and the second second	and the second second	Contraction of the			Section Sector			and the second			in the second		
	n s	1.200-200		100	S. 200 24	Lip		- Alter	Tongue		Mou	ith, Phary	mx	0	and the second	
	A	A	tte	Is			Contraction of the second			100	a	nd Tonsil	- 1	UE	sopnagus	-
and the second s	Coj	OVE	Tes	Pen	Males	Females	Persons	Males	Females	Persons	Males	Females	Persons	Males	Females	Persons
1945-51 REGISTRATIONS				1 de la composition de la comp		T. State				1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 -				1993 - 1978 - 1978 - 1978 - 1978 - 1978 - 1978 - 1978 - 1978 - 1978 - 1978 - 1978 - 1978 - 1978 - 1978 - 1978 -	In Franklin	
Number registered	3, 749	4, 525	847	1,086	3,724	326	4,050	3, 185	1,003	4,188	8,375	3, 782	12, 157	3,088	1,382	4, 470
Mean age at registration	60.1	54.5	40.3	64.5	65.7	66.0	65.7	68.3	64.9	67.5	66.2	59.8	64.2	66.3	63.7	65.5
Staging (percentage distribution)	1 2 6															
Localised growth	58	22	58	43	77	80	77	77	54	70	00			A Salar		
Regional extension	32	40	26	55	23	19	23	66	48	61	20	34	29	15	19	16
Remote spread	10	38	16	2	0	1	0	1	0	1	2	04 2	69	77	75	76
Percentage of cases receiving radical treatment												2	2	0	,	8
Localised growth	97	96	98	00	0.0	00	00	05								
Regional extension	70	48	78	73	80	65	90 79	95 52	96 59	95 54	93 51	92 49	93 51	66	70	67
Median duration of symptometic bistory	100		27.6	12392	193				in the second		U1	-10	JI	10	21	19
Localised growth													The state			
Regional extension	8.0	4.4	4.9	6.1	6.0	5.7	6.0	3.7	4.5	3.9	4.5	8.8	5.7	3.8	5.0	4.2
Remote spread	7.6	4.2	6.0	5.9	7.9	7.3	7.9	4.0 4.8	4.8	4.1	4.1	5.8	4.6	4.1	4.9	4.3
1945-48 REGISTRATIONS	1 44	100		-		1 10	- 965	New Y				0.0	0.2	4.6	5.0	4.5
the particular statement in the statement										and the second						
Five-year corrected survival rate																
All cases	49	18	52	55	79	73	78	22	38	95	07	70			2 4 4 4	
Localised growth - radical treatment	68	57	74	71	88	90	88	47	57	50	£0 51	02	26	1	3	2
Regional extension - radical treatment	46	30	41	60	64	40	63	19	29	21	23	60	56	7	15	10
Remote spread - all cases	10	4	6	0	12	0	9	0	0	0	9	20 4	8	3	4	4
Five-year crude survival rate	1 44-21		and the	122			103-			Sin 1				. I	Ŭ	
All cases - duration under 6 months	41	16	57	10	50	~	50						and the second			
- duration over 6 months	47	20	48	46	00	57	58	16	34	20	16	21	17	1	3	2
Localised growth - radical treatment		~		44	01	00	61	18	28	20	21	35	27	0	4	2
- duration under 6 months	56	53	75	50	64	70	64	33	40	38	74	17	70			
- duration over 6 months	64	58	67	59	71	76	71	41	43	42	48	47	38	8	12	9
Regional extension - radical treatment	14 TO	5 31	2 1 1	140 000			A REAL PROPERTY OF	Constant of	Section 1 as		10	00	00	0	19	9
- duration under 6 months	39	24	37	46	46	25	45	14	25	16	17	20	18	2	5	3
- duration over 6 months	43	37	41	48	44	38	44	14	22	16	19	27	22	3	2	2

12 and

over

stated

durations

Not

A11

NOTE: Figures shown in italics are based on 20 or less cases at risk.

1 case only (symptomatic history duration of 12-17 months). *

Synoptic Table B.

- Contract Table - Table -	4	t Uter1	ate	127	Stomac	h	(exc	Intestin luding r	e ectum)		Rectum			Lung		Epi the	lioma of	Skin
estanti estante - unitari surrietti	Breas	Cervia	Prost	Males	Females	Persons	Males	Females	Persons	Males	Females	Persons	Males	Females	Persons	Males	Females	Persons
1945-49 REGISTRATIONS		E G	1							-								
Number registered	21, 508	11,618	3, 190	6,312	3, 581	9,893	3, 812	4, 118	7,930	5, 482	3, 290	8,772	11, 545	1,663	13, 208	5,605	2,971	8, 576
Mean age at registration	58.1	55.4	69.5	60.3	61.1	60.6	63.1	61.8	62.4	63.5	61.1	62.6	56.2	56.3	56.2	65.2	65.6	65.3
Staging (percentage distribution) Localised growth Regional extension Remote spread	30 60 10	46 47 8	34 43 23	13 53 34	12 52 35	13 53 34	27 48 25	31 45 24	29 46 24	33 51 17	34 49 17	33 50 17	11 65 24	8 65 27	11 65 -24	79 21 1	77 22 1	78 21 1
Percentage of cases receiving radical treatment Localised growth Regional extension	95 76	98 71	57 18	76 20	71 19	74 20	83 28	85 28	84 28	84 31	83 33	84 32	67 16	54 14	65 16	97 78	97 73	97 76
Median duration of symptomatic history Localised growth Regional extension Remote spread	4.1 6.9 11.4	5.1 6.3 6.1	5.9 5.6 5.6	6.3 5.6 4.8	6.5 5.9 4.7	5 6.4 5 5.7 7 4.8	3.6 3.7 3.9	4.0 3.9 4.5) 3.8) 3.8 5 4.4	5.3 5.7 4.9	6.4 6.5 5.6	5.7 6.0 5.2	6.0 5.6 4.8	6.4 5.8 5.4.9	6.0 5.6 4.5	6.0 11.9 10.5	7.3 22.7 13.7	6.4 14.5 11.6
1945-47 REGISTRATIONS Five-year corrected survival rate All cases Localised growth-radical treatment Regional extension - radical treatment Remote spread - all cases	37 67 35 6	35 51 31 15	24 44 24 12	6 34 17 1	4 25 6 1	5 31 13 1	15 45 28 2	18 46 33 4	17 46 30 3	16 42 27 4	21 54 33 3	18 47 30 3	2 14 3 0	3 8 11 1	2 13 4 0	78 87 61 22	777 88 59 <i>35</i>	78 87 60 27
Five-year crude survival rate All cases - duration under 6 months - duration over 6 months Localised growth - radical treatment - duration under 6 months - duration over 6 months Paringel extension - redical treatment	38 28 61 59	34 31 47 46	18 16 32 31	3 7 26 34	3 4 17 27	3 6 23 32	13 12 38 38	15 19 37 46	14 15 38 42	13 14 33 39	16 21 45 50	14 17 37 43	1 2 17 9	2 3 8 7	2 2 16 8	64 52 69 60	73 53 77 65	67 52 72 62
- duration under 6 months - duration over 6 months	33 30	27 29	20 17	10 18	6 5	9 14	21 21	26 38	23 29	24 22	20 36	22 28	2 4	9 12	2 5	50 42	62 38	53 40

NOTE: Figures shown in italics are based on 20 or less cases at risk.

Condition at end of each year up to five years by site, sex, clinical stage and treatment; 1945-48 Appendix Table. registrations. 1st year 2nd year 3rd year 4th year 5th year Clinical Treat-Total stage registrations ment Not traced Alive Dead traced Not Not Not Dead Alive Alive Not Dead traced Dead traced Dead Alive Alive traced Corpus Uteri EPo Radical 9 9-21 2 14 14 840 Other -30 -3 19 None TOTAL 188 544 EPs Radical -1 1 1___ Other ----None - ------Radical Other Met (EP) 6.116 ----51-6 1 1 1 1 ---------None ---6 - --4 -7 27 10 284 LPo Radical 40 2 - 57 2 - 57 7 62 Other 49 247 --- 57 None TOTAL 455 7 174 274 156 292 309 7 LPs Radical 1 1 1 1 1 1__ Other --None 46 26 ī 29 30 ī ī **30** 31 ī ī 46 61 159 15 1 42 Met (LP) Radical 31 59 39 60 **133** 4 17 - 11 8 7 41 60 140 41 60 143 - 11 - 1 1 2 -112 Other 60 141 None TOTAL

(90058)

(90058)

Appendix Table (Contd.)

$ \begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $			102	1	st yea	ır	2	nd yea	r	3	rd yea	r	4	th yea	ar	Е	ith yea	1r~
$\begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $	Clinical stage	Treat- ment	Total registrations	Alive	Dead	Not traced	Alive	Dead	Not traced	Alive	Dead	Not traced	Alive	Dead	Not traced	Alive	Dead	Not traced
$ \begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $		DETE .			<u></u>			0	ary			-						
$ \begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $	EPo	Radical Other None TOTAL	324 10 6 340	257 5 1 263	62 5 5 72	5 - 5	231 5 1 237	88 5 5 98	5 - 5	207 5 212	109 5 5	8 - 1 9	184 3 - 187	131 5 5 14	9 2 1 12	173 2 175	139 6 5 150	12 2 1 15
Met (EP) Radical Other 19 11 8 - 8 11 - 5 14 - 4 15 - 4 15 - 4 15 - 4 15 - - 4 15 - - - - 1 2 - 1 1 1 2 1 4 15 16 17 1 1 11 11 12 17 1 11 11 11 11 </td <td>EPs</td> <td>Radical Other None TOTAL</td> <td>12 1 - 3</td> <td>10 - - 10</td> <td>1 1 2</td> <td>1 - - </td> <td>6 - - 6</td> <td>5 1 6</td> <td>1 - - </td> <td>5 - 5</td> <td>6 1 7</td> <td>1 - </td> <td>4 - 4</td> <td>7 1 - 8</td> <td>1 - - </td> <td>4-</td> <td>7 1 </td> <td>- - </td>	EPs	Radical Other None TOTAL	12 1 - 3	10 - - 10	1 1 2	1 - - 	6 - - 6	5 1 6	1 - - 	5 - 5	6 1 7	1 - 	4 - 4	7 1 - 8	1 - - 	4-	7 1 	- -
$ \begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $	Met (EP)	Radical Other None TOTAL	19 3 1 23	11 2 - 13	8 1 1 10		8 1 - 9	11 2 1 14		5 1 - 6	14 2 1 17		4 1 5	15 2 1 18		4	15 3 1 19	
$ \begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $	LPo	Radical Other None TOTAL	255 126 204 585	138 32 22 192	114 93 179 386	3 1 3 7	106 21 12 139	146 104 189 439	- 3 1 3 7	97 16 10 123	155 109 191 455	3 1 3 7	84 11 8 103	166 112 193 4 7 1	5 3 3 1	76 8 6 90	171 114 195 480	8 4 3 15
Mat(IP) Radical 137 39 96 2 26 109 2 19 116 2 16 119 2 13 122	LPs	Radical Other None TOTAL	43 38 43 124	20 5 6 3 1	23 33 36 92		11 2 3 16	32 36 39 107	- - 1 	10 2 12	33 36 42	- - 1 	9 1 - 10	34 37 42 113	- - 1 	8 1 - 9	35 37 42	- - 1
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	Met(LP)	Radical Other None TOTAL	137 190 427 754	39 32 22 93	96 158 401 655	2 - 4 6	26 13 7 46	109 176 415 700	2 1 5 8	19 13 6 38	116 176 416 708	2 1 5 8	16 10 4 30	119 179 418 716	2 1 5 8	13 10 4 27	122 179 418 719	2 1 5 8

Appendix Table (Contd.)

Clinical	Treat-	Total	1	st yea	ar	2	nd yea	r	2	Brd yea	ar	4	th yea	ar	5	th yea	ar
stage	ment	registrations	Alive	Dead	Not traced	Alive	Dead	Not traced	Alive	Dead	Not traced	Alive	Dead	Not traced	Alive	Dead	Not traced
	GLUCE.		113				Tes	tis			1	67	103 16	orse a	en 1	1 (4) 1 (4) 1 (4)	
EP ₀	Radical Other None TOTAL	195 1 1 197	169 1 1 171	23 23	3 - 3	151 1 153	40 - 40	4 - 4	146 1 1 148	43 - 43	6 - 6	142 1 1 144	45 - 45	8 - 8	139 1 1 141	47 - 47	9 - - 9
EPs	Radical Other None TOTAL	15 2 17	9 - 9 9	62 - 8		6 - 6	9 2 11	LULE	6 - 6	9 2 	1111	6 - - 6	9 2 	111	6 - - 6	9 2 1	1.1.1
Met (EP)	Radical Other None TOTAL	5 3 1 9		5 3 1 9	1 1 1 1		5 3 1 9			5 3 1 9	1 1 1	6. Î. I.	5 3 1 9		1.12.1	53 19	
LP ₀	Radical Other None TOTAL	31 5 2 38	18 2 - 20	13 3 2 18	1 11 1	15 2 17	16 3 2 2	1 1 1	14 2 - 16	17 3 2 22	1 1 1	14 2 - 16	17 3 2 22	1111	14 2 - 16	17 3 2 22	1111
LPs	Radical Other None TOTAL	22 10 2 3 4	13 5 	9 52 6	-	10 4 -	12 6 2 20		9 3 12	13 7 2 22	-	6 2 - 8	14 8 2 2 4	2 - - 2	6 2 - 8	14 8 2 24	2 - - 2
Met (LP)	Radical Other None TOTAL	16 23 18 57	6 2 - 8	10 21 17 48	- 1 1	6 - 6	10 23 17 50		6 - 6	10 23 17 50	- 1 I	4 - 4	12 23 17 52		4 - 4	12 23 17 52	- - 1 I

94

(90068)

95

(90058)

Append	ix Table	(Contd.)
--------	----------	----------

	lical Treat- Total			st yea	ır	2	nd yea	ır	3	rd yea	ar	4	th yea	r	5	th yea	r
Clinical stage	Treat- ment	Total registrations	Alive	Dead	Not traced	Alive	Dead	Not traced	Alive	Dead	Not traced	Alive	Dead	Not traced	Alive	Dead	Not traced
	10-216 11-226 10-226						Per	nis									
EPo	Radical Other None TOTAL	186 1 20 207	166 	18 1 19	2 1 9 12	146 9 155	37 2 39	3 1 9 13	126 - 7 33	55 - 4 59	5 1 9 15	112 6 118	66 5 71	8 1 9 18	104 - 5 109	73 - 6 79	9 1 9 19
EP _s	Radical Other None TOTAL	76 1 2 79	62 - 1 63	13 1 1 15	1 - - 	51 - 1 52	24 1 1 26	1 - - 	44 - 1 45	31 1 33	1 - 	43 - 1 44	32 1 1 34	1 - - I	40 - 1 41	35 1 1 37	1 -
Met (EP)	Radical Other None TOTAL				1 1 1 1												
LPo	Radical Other None TOTAL	42 10 9 61	38 2 3 43	4 7 5 16	- 1 1 2	31 1 1 33	11 8 7 26	- 1 1 2	27 - 1 28	15 9 7 31	- 1 1 2	26 - 1 27	16 9 7 32	- 1 1 2	22 - 22	19 9 8 36	1 1 1 3
LPs	Radical Other None TOTAL	129 25 22 176	97 12 8 117	32 13 13 58		80 6 3 89	48 19 18 85	1 - 1 2	66 6 3 75	62 19 18 99	1 - 1 2	62 5 1 68	64 20 19 103	3 2 5	55 4 1 60	70 21 19 10	4 - 2 6
Met (LP)	Radical Other None TOTAL	5 4 5 4	3 - - 3	2 4 5 11		1 	4 4 5 13	-	1 I	4 4 5 13	-	1 1	4 4 5 13	-		5 4 5 14	

The the first of t

(90058)

Appendix Table (Contd.)

		mitol.	1	st yea	ır	` 2	nd yea	ar 🦷	· 3	rd yea	ar	4	th yea	r	. 5	th yea	ir
clinical stage	ment	registrations	Alive	Dead	Not traced	Alive	Dead	Not traced	Alive	Dead	Not traced	Alive	Dead	Not traced	Alive	Dead	Not traced
							M	Lip									
EPo	Radical Other None TOTAL	1, 344 9 18 1,371	1,243 6 10 1,259	91 3 5 99	10 - - - 3 3	1,134 6 9 1,149	199 3 6 208	11 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	1,051 5 8 1,064	267 4 7 27 8	26 - 3 29	979 5 6 990	324 4 9 337	41 - 3 44	899 4 4 907	383 5 11 399	62 - 3 65
EPs	Radical Other None TOTAL	142 14 2 158	118 7 1 126	24 7 1 32		98 6 1 105	41 8 1 50	3 - - 3	91 5 1 97	48 9 1 58	3 - 3	81 5 1 87	58 9 1 68	3 - 3	75 4 1 80	62 10 1 73	5 - 5
Met (EP)	Radical Other None TOTAL	1 - - I	1 - - 		-	1 - - 			1 - - 				-		1 - - 		1111
LP ₀	Radical Other None TOTAL	89 13 3 105	74 7 81	13 6 3 22	2 - - 2	64 4 - 68	23 9 3 35	2 - - 2	54 3 - 57	33 10 3 46	2 - 2	48 3 - 51	37 10 3 50	4 - 4	44 3 - 47	41 10 3 54	4 - 4
LPs	Radical Other None TOTAL	121 49 11 181	80 7 3 90	40 42 8 90		59 1 - 60	60 47 11	2 1 - 3	50 1 - 51	69 47 11 127	2 1 - 3	43 1 - 44	76 47 11 34	2 1 - 3	40 1 - 41	79 47 11 37	2 1 - 3
Met (LP)	Radical Other None TOTAL	5 2 1 8	4	1 2 1 L	-	2 2	3 2 1 6	-	-	52 21 8		-	5 2 1 8	-		5 2 1 8	

Appendix Table (Contd.)

Clinical	Treat-	Total	1	st yea	ar	94 S 	2nd ye	ear	3	3rd ye	ar	4	th yea	ar	E	oth yea	ar
stage	ment	registrations	Alive	Dead	Not traced	Alive	Dead	Not traced	Alive	Dead	Not traced	Alive	Dead	Not traced	Alive	Dead	Not traced
	101/96 1997:457		1.4			1	मन	Lip Males	Phi Fa							1000 1000	1
EPo	Radical	109	104	1915	R —	101	7	" 1 .	90	• 18	1	85	23	.1	80	27	2
73. ⁰	None TOTAL	3 112	1 105	5	2	101	1	23	90	1	2 23		- 1 24	- 2 3	80	1 28	24
EPs	Radical Other	:9,	* 6	13	-	5	.4		5	,4		. 5	4		5	4	-
204 (EL)	None TOTAL		- 6	-3	-	, 5	<u>-</u>	-	- 5	4	-	- 5	2 74	-	- 5		-
Met (EP)	Radical Other	308- -	400 <u>-</u> -	17. 17.	C	00-	17:-	2		:	-	d47 -	14.5	-	-	24.5 ⁻	,-
EL ^R	None TOTAL		-			-	-	-	-			-		-		-	Ξ
LPo	Radical Other	1	· · 9 1	1.3		5	· 74.	5	5	7	-		9	-	. 2	9	.1
856	None TOTÂL	3 6	1	2 5	-	1.6	2	-	1 6	2	-	- 3	3	-	- 2	1 3	-
LPs	Radical Other None	3 5 1	2 1 -	1 4 1		2	1		2	1 5	-	1	1 5	1	1	1 5	1
	TOTAL	9	3	6	-	2	7	-	2	7	-	ī	7	-	ī	1 7	-
Met (LP)	Radical Other None TOTAL			- 1 1 2			- 1 1 2			- 1 1 2			- 1 1 2		775-0 	- 1 1 2	

(90058)

86

(90058)

66

-	101107		1s	t year		2n	d year	r	31	d year		41	h year	•	51	th yea	r
Clinical stage	Treat- ment	Total registrations	Alive	Dead	ND t traced	Alive	Dead	Not traced	Alive	Dead	Not traced	Alive	Dead	Not traced	Alive	Dead	Not trace
12.2							Tor	LES									
EPo	Radical Other None	535 7 13	408	126 4 8	1 - 3	297 1 1	235 6 9	3-36	254 1 1 256	278 6 9 293	3 - 3 6	221 1 1 223	308 6 .9 323	6 - 3 9	191 	335 7 9 351	
EPs	Radical Other None	555 173 29 4	92 14 -	80 15 4	4	60 8 -	112 21 4	1	45	127 26 4	1	39 2 -	133 27 4	1	32 2 - 34	140 27 4) -
Met (EP)	TOTAL Radical Other None	206 - 1	106	99 - 1	-			-								- 1	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
LPo	TOTAL Radical Other None	154 63 37	76 20 3	77 43 31	1 - 3	43 9	110 54 34	1 - 3 4	35 6 4	118 57 34 209	1 3 4	30 2 - 32	123 61 34 218	1 - 3 4	22 2 - 24	131 61 34 226	
LPs	TOTAL Radical Other None	293 267 153 713	124 58 13 195	165 209 127 501	4 13 17	66 16 2 84	223 250 138 611	5 4 1 1 1 3 1 3 1 8	48 10 1 59	241 256 139 636	4 1 13 18	36 6 1 43	252 260 139 651	5 1 13 19	31 5 1 37	257 261 139 657	
Met (LP)	Radical Other None TOTAL	4 8 8 20	3 2 - 5	1 6 8 15		3	1 8 8 17		-1			-	4 8 20		-	4 8 8 20	

Appendix Table (Contd.)

Clinical	Treat-	Total	1	1st year			and yea	ar	3	rd ye	ar	4	th yea	ar	E	ith yea	ar
stage	ment	registrations	Alive	Dead	Not traced	Alive	Dead	Not traced	Alive	Dead	Not traced	Alive	Dead	Not traced	Alive	Dead	Not traced
ГЬ	Radical	828	2199	- 4317			Тс	nque		1		1	L	<u> </u>	<u> </u>		
	10141						FEI	MALES									
EPo	Radical Other	241	190	51		146	95	-	133	107	1	120	118	3	113	123	5
Th	None	7	6	1	-	2 4	1 3	-	22	1 4	-	2	1	- 2	- 1	2	1
	TOTAL	251	198	53		152	99	-	137	112	2	123	123	5	114	129	~ 8
EPs	Radical	46	26	20	-	21	25	-	17	29	-	15	31		15	31	-
Met (EP	None	5		1 3	- 2	-	1 3	- 2	-	1	- 2	-	1	-	-	1	-
1000 112	TOTAL	52	26	24	2	21	29	2	17	33	2	15	35	2	15	35	2
Met (EP)	Radical	- 0 <u>4</u>	-	-		-	-	-	10,4	-	-		-	_ 1			-
EPS	None	229		-	-	-	-	-		-	-		-		-	1	
	TOTAL	1 2 1 2 1		-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
LPo	Radical	351	23	12	-	13	22	-	13	22	_	11	24	art	10	25	<u>Pi</u>
£ь ⁰	None	10	2 2	8	-	2	87	_	2	8	-	2	8	-	1	9	2
	TOTAL	53	27	26	-	16	37	-	15	38	-	13	40	-		8 42	-
LPs	Radical	50	23	27	-	13	37	anx_sp	9	41	-	7	43	_	7	13	1
]	None	40 30	4 7	35 21	1 2	2	37 28	1	2	37	1	2	37	1	2	37	1
8 to 6e	TOTAL	Lestel20 ton	34	83	3	15	102	3	11	106	3	9	108	2 3	9	28	2 3
Met (LP)	Radical	Local	• -	1	-	-	1	-	4	1			1			100	
	None	1	-	1	-	-	1	-	-	î	-		1	-	0	1	-
Annendix	TOTAL	jourd.) 5	-	2	-	-	2	-	-	2	-	-	- 2	-	_		

(90058)

100

(90058)

Appe	ndix	Table	(Contd.)	
------	------	-------	----------	--

-

			1	1st year			nd yea	r	3	rd yea	ar	4	th yea	r	5	th year	r
Clinical stage	Treat- ment	Total registrations	Alive	Dead	Not traced	Alive	Dead	Not traced	Alive	Dead	Not traced	Alive	Dead	Not traced	Alive	Dead	Not traced
			100			Mouth	, Pha	rynx an ALES	d Tonsi	1		, 10					
EPo	Radical Other None TOTAL	1,047 33 31 1,111	831 15 13 859	207 17 10 234	9 1 8 18	635 8 10 653	397 24 11 432	15 1 10 26	532 5 9 546	497 27 12 536	18 1 10 29	464 4 5 473	561 28 15 604	22 1 11 34	420 3 5 428	598 29 15 642	29 1 11 41
EPs	Radical Other None TOTAL	358 69 10 437	219 31 1 251	136 38 9 183	3 - - 3	142 21 1 164	212 48 9 269	4 - - 4	110 10 - 120	244 59 10 31 3	4 	105 7 - 112	249 62 10 321	4 - - 4	90	268 65 10 343	4 - 4 -
Met (EP)	Radical Other None TOTAL	2 5 - 7	1 3 - 4	1 2 - 3			2 4 				 		- - 7			5 - 7 331	-
LPo	Radical Other None	442 214 125 781	268 61 16 345	172 153 95 420	2 5 14 16	188 32 2 2	250 182 109 54	4 - 14 8	148 19 2 169	28 19 10 59	9 5 5 - 9 14 3 19	127 13 14	201 110 621) 14 19	13 13 117	201 110 642	- 14 22
LPs	Radical Other None TOTAL	838 730 297 1.865	390 177 17 584	439 551 258 1,248	9 2 3 22 3 3 3 3 3 3	204 52 2 258	628 676 273 1,57	5 9 3 2 3 22 4 33	154 33 2 189	67- 69 27: 1,64	4 10 5 2 3 22 2 34	124 22 22 148	702 706 273 1,68	2 12 5 2 5 22 1 36	102 20 2 124	723 708 273 1,704	13 2 22 37
Met (LP)	Radical Other None TOTAL	L 36 44 22 102	16 9 1 26	20 34 19 73	$\frac{1}{4}$ 1 9 2 3 3	10) 2 1 3 - 2 1 8	6 - 9 1 0 2 5 3	- 7 2 - 9	2 4 2 9	9 - 1 1 0 2 0 3		2 4 2 3 9	9 - 1 1 0 2 0 3	2	29 41 20 90	1 1 2 1 2 4

Appendix Table (Contd.)

Clinical	Treat- ment	Total registrations	1	st ye	ar	1	and yea	ır	3rd year			4th year			5th year		
stage			Alive	Dead	Not traced	Alive	Dead	Not traced	Alive	Dead	Not traced	Alive	Dead	Not traced	Alive	Dead	Not traced
TR ⁰	neatheat delinat					Mouth	, Phar FE	ynx and MALES	Tonsi	1			22 23	·		· 34	
EPo	Radical Other None TOTAL	585 24 24 6 33	458 9 9 476	119 15 12 46	8 - 3 	409 5 8 422	167 19 13 199	9 - 3 12	376 5 6 387	196 19 15 230	13 - 3 16	361 5 6 372	201 19 15 235	23 - 3 26	340 4 6 350	218 20 15 253	27 - 3 30
EPs	Radical Other None TOTAL	85 19 3 107	65 8 1 74	20 11 1 32	- 1 	48 6 1 55	37 13 1 5	- - 1 	40 5 1 46	45 14 1 60	- - 1	32 4 1 37	52 15 1 68	$\frac{1}{1}$	30 4 1 35	54 15 1	1 - 1 2
Met (EP)	Radical Other None TOTAL	1 4 1 6	1 2 - 3	- 2 1 3		- 1 -	1 3 1 5		- - -	1 3 1 5		1	1 3 1 5		- 1 -	1 3 1 5	-
LPo	Radical Other None TOTAL	284 130 102 516	143 34 9 186	139 95 87 321	2 1 6 9	99 18 5 122	183 111 91 385	2 1 6 9	79 15 4 98	202 114 92 408	3 1 6 10	70 12 3 85	210 117 93 420	4 1 6	66 10 3 79	214 119 93 426	4 1 6
LPS	Radical Other None TOTAL	208 224 85 517	93 41 3 37	115 183 70 368	- 12 12	51 17 1 69	157 207 72 436	- 12 12	39 13 1 53	169 211 72 452	- 12 12	37 9 1 47	171 215 72 458	- 12 12	35 9 1 45	172 215 72 459	1
Met (LP)	Radical Other None TOTAL	8 15 10 33	2 2 4	6 13 9 28	- - 1 	ଥ୍ୟ - 4	6 13 9 28	- - 1 	2 - 2	6 14 9 29	- 1 1 2		8 14 9 3	- 1 1 2		8 14 9 3	- 1 1 2

(90058)

102

(90058)

Appendix Table (Contd.)												1		1			
	915276 1050761	10	1	st yea	ar	2	nd year	1 / M	3	rd yea	ır	4th year			5th year		
Clinical stage	Treat- ment	Total registrations	Alive	Dead	Not traced	Alive	Deadt	Not raced	Alive	Dead	Not traced	Alive	Dead	Not traced	Alive	Dead	Not trace
75	instruction of the second s	192	1		-		0esor MA	bhagus LES								57E ILS	244 25 26
EPo	Radical Other None	143 47 30	52 7 3 62	91 40 27		17 2 -	126 45 30 201	1111		13£ 47 30 209	111	9 - - 9	133 47 30 210	1 - - 	8 - 8	134 47 30 211	1 - -
EPs	Radical Other None		3	12 6 1		2 2	13 6 1 20	1 1 1 1	1	14 6 1 2 1		1	14 6 1 2	1111		15 6 1 22	-
Met (EP)	Radical Other None	1 3 1	1 1 - 2	- 21		- 1 - 1	1 2 1 4	4 11 1	1.4.4	1 3 1 5	1111	1.1.1	1 2 1 5		1111	1 3 1 5	
LPo	Radical Other None	173 399 426 99 8	28 29 17 74	145 370 386 90	23 23	13 8 5 26	160 391 398 949	- 23 23	5 3 2 10	168 396 401 965	- 23 23	4 3 2 9	169 396 401 966	 23 5 23	4 3 - 7	169 396 403 968	23 23
LPs	Radical Other None	L 34 61 74 169	5 3 5 13	29 57 67		2	32 60 72 164	- 1 2 3	1	33 60 72 165	5 - 1 2 2 5 3	1	33 60 72 16	3 - 0 1 2 2 5 3	1 - - I	33 60 72 165	1
Met (LP) Radical Other None TOTAL	1 9 43 71 123	1 	43 7(12	B - 3 - 0 -		8 43 71 122	1 1 1	1	43 73 122	3 - 3 - 1 - 2 -	1	4: 7: 122	B – 3 – 1 – 2 –	1	8 43 71 122	SL ,

Appendix Table (Contd.)

Clinical stage	Treat- ment	Total	1	st yea	ar	2	and yea	ar	3rd year			4th year			5th year		
		registrations	Alive	Dead	Not traced	Alive	Dead	Not traced	Alive	Dead	Not traced	Alive	Dead	Not traced	Alive	Dead	Not traced
							0esc FE	ophagus MALES									
EPo	Radical Other None TOTAL	77 27 10 114	30 3 - 33	47 23 10 80	- 1 - 	22 1 - 23	55 25 10 90	- 1 - 	13 1 - 14	64 25 10 99	- 1 - 	12 1 - 3	65 25 10	 1 	11 1 - 12	66 25 10	- 1 -
EPs	Radical Other None TOTAL	5 1 1 7	-	5 1 1 7			5 1 1 7			5 1 1 7			5 1 1 7	1		5 1 1 7	
Met (EP)	Radical Other None TOTAL	- 1 1 2		- 1 1 2			- 1 1 2		1 1 1 4	- 1 1 2	-		- 1 1 2			- 1 1 2	=
LPo	Radical Other None TOTAL	93 161 156 410	14 13 5 32	79 148 144 37	- - 7 7	5 4 1 10	88 157 148 393	- - 7 7	5 3 1 9	88 158 148 394	- - 7 7	4 3 1 8	89 158 148 395	- - 7 7	3 1 1 5	90 160 148 398	- 7 7
LPs	Radical Other None TOTAL	17 36 27 80	4 3 - 7	13 33 24 70	- 3 3	1 - - 	16 36 24 76	- - 3 3	1 - - 	16 36 24 76	- - 3 3	1 - 	16 36 24 76	- - 3 3	1	16 36 24 76	- - 3
Met (LP)	Radical Other None TOTAL	5 11 25 41	1 1 - 2	4 10 24 38	- - 1 	1 - - 	4 11 24 39	- - 1 	1 - 	4 11 24 39	- - 1 	1 - - 	4 11 24 39	- - 1 	1 - - 	4 11 24 39	- - 1

(90058)

104

DS 90058/1/Wt.3880 K.8 1/58 DL

GENERAL REGISTER OFFICE

STUDIES ON MEDICAL AND POPULATION SUBJECTS

Study No. 12

The Survey of Sickness 1943 to 1952

This study gives an account of the origin and scope of the Survey of Sickness, describes its methods and makes a considered appraisal of its contribution, actual and potential, to morbidity statistics in this country. The study also gives some account of social surveys in general and of sickness surveys of various kinds in other countries.

Price 4s. 0d. net By Post 4s. 5d.

Study No. 13

Cancer Statistics for England and Wales 1901–1955

A summary of data relating to mortality and morbidity

Information about mortality from cancer during the twentieth century is brought together in this study, which contains, in addition, some information on the survival of cancer patients who have been to hospital.

Price 5s. 6d. net By Post 5s. 11d.

Obtainable from

HER MAJESTY'S STATIONERY OFFICE

at the addresses shown on cover page iv or through any bookseller
© Crown copyright 1958 Printed and published by HER MAJESTY'S STATIONERY OFFICE To be purchased from York House, Kingsway, London w.c.2 423 Oxford Street, London w.1 13A Castle Street, Edinburgh 2 109 St Mary Street, Cardiff 39 King Street, Manchester 2 Tower Lane, Bristol 1 2 Edmund Street, Birmingham 3 80 Chichester Street, Belfast

or through any bookseller

Printed in Great Britain

W.M

S.O. Code No. 70-765-0-53

8

5999 5/Patt



